
Appendix 1: Consolidated Table of Required Actions 

Responsible Entity Action Section Deadline 
GSA, in 

coordination with 
OMB 

Develop a plan to release a publicly 
available guide on their website to 
assist agencies with AI procurement. 

3(e) 100 days 

Each agency Achieve full compliance with the 
guidance of this memorandum. 

2(c) 180 days 

Each agency Include the process by which the 
agency will standardize the treatment 
of data ownership and IP rights in 
procurements for AI systems or 
services as part of policy and process 
updates. 

3(d) 200 days 

GSA, in 
coordination with 
OMB 

Develop a web-based repository of 
tools and resources to enable AI 
procurement. 

3(0 200 days 
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From: Worthington, Charles 
Sent: Thu, 10 Apr 2025 20:09:36 +0000 
To: Pool, Eddie 
Subject: FW: [Seeking your concurrence on Al message to agency Al leaders] 

Hi Eddie - 
(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 3 

Charles 

From: Brazell, Karen L. ,e(b)(6) ),va.gov> 
Date: Thursday, April 10, 2025 at 4:05 PM  
To: Worthington, Charles (b)(6) a.gov> 
Cc: Jones, Luwanda F.  (OIT)  b)(6) c va.gov>, Lavingia, Sahil  
b)(6) jva.gov>, McManus, Kimberly F. f )(6) )va.gov> 

Subject: Re: [Seeking your concurrence on AI message to agency AI leaders] 

Thanks, Charles, let me review and get back to you tmw. 
Best regards, 
Karen 

Get Outlook for iOS  
From: Worthington, Charles <b)(6) Dva.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 3:48:42 PM 
To: Brazell, Karen L. va.gov> 
Cc: Jones, Luwanda F. ( va.gov>; Lavingia, Sahil < 
McManus, Kimberly F. a.gov> 
Subject: [Seeking your concurrence on Al message to agency Al leaders] 

(b)(6) va.gov>; 

Hi Karen - OMB has released its new AI policy document, and I would like to share the below 
update with the agency's AI leaders (members of the VA AI Governance Council). 

I am seeking your concurrence, following the previous instruction to run (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

The new memos are helpful for us - they streamlines VA's requirements quite a bit and I love its 
(b)(5) 

Charles 
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Strateg 
• 

• 

• 

(b)(5) 

• 

• Continuous monitoring and human review of Al applications to ensure ongoing compliance and 
performance. 

(b)(5) This memo gives us c 

Key Priorities / Directives 
• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

c Approach 
(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Subject: Release of OMB Guidance for Federal Al Use and Acquisition 

PRE-DECISIONAL 
Greetings Al Governance Council Members, 

I look forward to working with you all on this strategically important technology. 
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Charles Worthington 
Chief Technology Officer & Chief Artificial Intelligence Officer 
U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs 

1(0(6) pva.gov  I m: 202-43( (b)(6) 

PRE-DECISIONAL 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Worthington, Charles 
Thu, 10 Apr 2025 20:10:48 +0000 
Jones, Luwanda F.  (OIT) 
(b)(6) 

 
Re: [Seeking your concurrence on Al message to agency Al leaders] 

I will  
(b)(5) 

         
(b)(5) 

          

                 
From: Jones, Luwanda F.  (OIT)  b)(6) @va.gov> 

Date: Thursday, April 10, 2025 at 3:52 PM  
To: Worthington, Charles <40(6)   va.gov> 
Cc:  (b)(6) 

va.gov> 

Subject: Re: [Seeking your concurrence on AI message to agency AI leaders] 

Charles, 
Recommend you chat with Eddie on this first? Just want to make sure everyone is on the same 

page? 

Luwanda 

Get Outlook for iOS 
From: Worthington, Charles @va.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 3:48:42 PM 
To: Brazell, Karen L. 
Cc: Jones, Luwanda F.  (OIT va.gov>; Lavingia, Sahil 
McManus, Kimberly F a.gov> 
Subject: [Seeking your concurrence on Al message to agency Al leaders] 

(b)(6) 

<(b)(6) va.gov>; 

Hi Karen - OMB has released its new AI policy document, and I would like to share the below 
update with the agency's AI leaders (members of the VA AI Governance Council). 

I am seeking your concurrence, following the previous instruction to run all 1(b)(5) 
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

Strategic Approach 
• (b)(5) 

• 

• 

Key Priorities / Directives 

This memo gives u (b)(5) 

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
(b)(6) Dva.gov I m: 202-430(0(6) 

     

PRE-DECISIONAL 
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From: Worthington, Charles on behalf of ' 
Sent: Fri, 11 Apr 2025 18:17:43 +0000 
To: McManus, Kimberly F. 
Subject: FW: VA <> Mistral Al 
Attachments: invite.ics 

(b)(6) 'Dmistral.ai> 

  

Hi - I have a conflict at this time. Could you attend or one of your teammates? Looks like a ton 
of senior VA people but no software experts except Sahil and us. charles 

From b)(6) ristrakai 
When: 3:00 PM - 3:30 PM April 16, 2025 

Subject: VA <> Mistral Al 

Location: Google Meet (instructions in description) 

Feel free to invite others as needed. 

Original Appointment  
From  (b)(6) prnistral.ai> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 12:05 PM 
To: (b)(6) Brazell, Karen L.; Lavingia, Sahil; 
Subject: VA <> Mistral Al 
When: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 12:00 PM-12:30 PM America/Los_Angeles. 
Where: Google Meet (instructions in description) 

This event has been updated 
   

 

Changed: title 

   

       

  Join with Google Meet  
Event Name: Mistral Al Intro Call 

 
       

     

Location: This is a Google Meet web conference. 
You can join this meeting from your computer, 

 

(b)(6) 
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Meeting link 
 tablet, or smartphone.    

meet.google.corri(b)(6) ittps://calendlY.com/events(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Join by phone 

+1 505-445  
PIN: 

lease share anything that will help prepare for our 
meeting.: Scheduling just in case the meeting 

day doesn't happen. This is ASAP priority 0 for 
me to have deployed within VA. 

(b)(6) 

Need to make changes to this event? 
Cancel: 

https://calendly.com/cancellations/ (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Reschedule: 
https://calendly.com/reschedulings/1(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Powered by Calendly.com 

amplemarket.com Attendee Info — powered by 

(b)(6) 

e GTM 

Mistral AI  MI 

(i United States 

Linkedin Profile 

amplemarket.com // powered by 

https://meet.google.com (b)(6) Meeting Url: 
(b)(6) 

Meeting Code: (b)(6)  
(b)(6) 

tel:+1-505-445  (b)(6) ?hone: 

Pin: 
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Guests 

(b)(6) organizer 

va.  • ov 

When 

Wednesday Apr 16, 2025 • 12pm — 12:30pm 
(Pacific Time - Los Angeles) 

Location 

Google Meet (instructions in description) 
View map 

View all guest info 

b)(6) 
Iva. • ov Reply for 

Maybe No Yes 

  

More options 

Invitation from Google Calendar 

You are receiving this email because you are an attendee on the event. 

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer, be added to the guest list, 
invite others regardless of their own invitation status, or modify your RSVP. Learn more  
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Barry Conklin 
Subject: VA <> Mistral Al 

I @va.gov; b )(6 ) p va.gov; 

(b)(6) 

Wed, 9 Apr 2025 16:04:37 +0000 
b)(6) 

Event Name: Mistral AI Intro Call 

Location: This is a Google Meet web conference. 
You can join this meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone. 
https://calendly.com/events,  (b)(6) 

Please share anything that will help prepare for our meeting.: Scheduling just in case the meeting today doesn't 
happen. This is ASAP priority 0 for me to have deployed within VA. 

Need to make changes to this event? 
Cancel: https://calendly.com/cancellation  b)(6)  
Reschedule: https://calendly.com/reschedulings  b)(6) 

Powered by Calendly.com 
<p><strong>Attendee Info — powered by </strong><a 
href="https://amplemarket.com/?utm_source=cal_enrich&utm_campaign 
lemarket.com</strong></a></p> 

elb)(6) 

b)(6) kmistral.ain><strong>amp 

GTM 
lel <a hre"https://mistral.ai">Mistral AI</a> 

United States 
Ce'  <a href="https://www.linkedin.com/inp)(6) I>Linkedin Profile</a> 
<p><strong>// powered by <a 
href="https://amplemarket.com/?utm_source=cal_enrich&utm_campaign—(b)(6) 
.com</a></strong></p> 

mistral.ai">amplemarket 

<br /><span>Meeting Url:</span> <a hre&."https://meet.google.conib)(6) <br /> 
(b)(6) https://meet.google.com/l(b)(6) i><br /><span>Meeting Code:</span 

/><span>Pin:<tspanl(b)(6) br /><span>Phone:</span> tel:+l-505-445-< 
(b)(6) 

r t> b)(6) 

        —:—:—:—:—:—::—:—: -         
Join with Google Meet: https://meet.google.co

(b)(6)
 

Or dial: +1 505-445 (b)(6) PIN: (b)(6)   
                     

Learn more about Meet at: https://supportgoogle.com/a/users/answer/9282720 

Please do not edit this section. 
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(b)(5) 
Hi - 

(b)(5) 

Get Outlook for iOS 
From 
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 6:39 PM 
To: Lavingia, Sahil 

(b)(6) pmistral.ai> 

(b)(6) ?va.gov> 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject:  

Worthington, Charles 
Wed, 23 Apr 2025 18:55:27 +0000 
Jones, Luwanda F.  (OIT);

 (b)(6) VACO) 
(b)(6) 

Ke: (Ex I th(NALJ Next Step: mistral Al & VA 

For this product in particular, however, we may run into an issue given the new M memo 
which directs us to "maximize the use of of American-made Al." 

Mistral is French. 

Charles 

From: Jones, Luwanda F.  (OIT)  -4b)(6)  va.gov> 
Date: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 at 7:39 PM  
Tol(b)(6) (VACO) (b)(6) 

Cc b)(6) va.gov>, Worthington, Charles 
kva.gov> (b)(6)  va.gov> 

Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Next Step: Mistral AI & VA 

(b)(6) 

Please reach out to the vendor. 
Charles: has Sahil talked to your team regarding this vendor? 

4va.gov> 

.(b)(6) 

Cc: Jones, Luwanda F. (OIT) (b)(6) pva.gov>; Worthington, Charles 
(b)(6) pva.gov>; McManus, Kimberly F. 

va.gov>; Brazell, Karen L.  
@va.gov>; Christy, 

)va.gov>; (b)(6) 

b)(6) 

b)(6) Phillip  (SES)  J(b)(6)  
(b)(6) ?va.gov> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Next Step: Mistral Al & VA 

Hi Sahil, 

I'm available to meet with the VA team this Friday anytime between 2:00 pm to 5:00 pm EST. 

Please let me know if any of those times work well for you. 
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Best, 
(b)(6) 

On  Tue,  Apr 22, 2025 at 3:30 PM Lavingia, Sahil (b)(6) 'a.gov> wrote: 

Would be great to get this scheduled this week, so I can start building something before the end 
of April to demo to the new DepSec! 

Get Outlook for Mac 

From: Lavingia, Sahil <1(b)(6) kva.gov> 
Date:  Tuesday, April 22 2025 at 6:17 PM 
To: (b)(6) P,mistral.ai>,  Jones, Luwanda F.  (OIT) 
I(b)(6) pya.gov>  
Cc: Worthington, Charles 4)(6) pva.gov>, McManus, Kimberly F. 
(b)(6)  Rva.gov>, Christy, Phillip  (SES)  ' (b)(6) i va.gov>, Brazell, 
Karen L. <(b)(6) ~a  va.gov> (b)(6) va.gov> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Next Step: Mistral AI & VA 

Did you all have a chance to meet about this? It would be really great to get this on the calendar 
ASAP. 

Get Outlook for Mac 

(b)(6) 
From: ;mistral.ai> 
Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 at 6:13 PM  
To: Jones, Luwanda F.  (OIT)  <(b)(6) va.gov> 
Cc: Worthington, Charles -4'3)(6) va.gov>, McManus, Kimberly F. 
4b)(6) ),va.gov>,  Christy, Phillip  (SES)  "6) ),va.gov>, Brazell, 
Karen L. b)(6) 1,va.gov>,  (b)(6) tcOva.gov>, Lavingia, Sahil 

10:9(6) kva.gov> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Next Step: Mistral AI & VA 

Hi Luwanda, 

It's great to be introduced to you. I'd be more than happy to provide you with an overview of 
Mistral AI's document understanding product. 
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Do you have some availability this coming Monday or Tuesday? Please feel free to share a few 
times that work well for you and your team. 

Kind regards, 

(b)(6) 

On Thu, Apr 17, 2025 at 11:34 AM Lavingia, Sahil b)(6) ov> wrote: 

Correct, appreciate the reminder! 

Get Outlook for Mac 

b)(6) t 
From: Jones, Luwanda F.  (OIT)  < va.gov> 
Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 at 12:57 PM 
To: Lavingia, Sahil <(b)(6) P,va.gov>.

(b)(6) 
)mistral.ai>, 

Worthington, Charles 4)(6) ),va.gov>,  McManus, Kimberly F. 
<(b)(6) ov>, Christy, Phillip  (SES)  (b)(6) lva.gov> 
Cc: Brazell, Karen L. (b)(6) 7},va.gov>, 4va.gov> (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Next Step: Mistral AI & VA 

All, 

Friendly reminder, These sessions are market research sessions only. We cannot commit to any contract 
awards. 

Luwanda F. Jones, DrBA 

Acting Chief of Staff 

Office of Information and Technology 

Department of Veterans Affairs 

Mobile: 202-697 

(  Email: (b)(6)
 DVA.Gov 

(b)(6) 
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(Challenges are what makes life interesting and overcoming them makes life Meaningful) 

 
ChooseN/A 

VA Core Values:  Integrity Commitment Advocacy Respect Excellence 

VA Core Characteristics:  Trustworthy I Accessible I Quality I Innovative I Agile I Integrated 

OSS is always looking to improve our customer experience. Please take 60 seconds to fill out our short 6 
question survey at https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/NPGJRHC 

From: Lavingia, Sahil ("6) Dva .gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2025 10:18 AM 
To  (b)(6) D m  i st  ra I . a  i>-,  Worthington, Charles 
McManus, Kimberly Fj(b)(6) la va.gov>; Jones, Luwanda F.  OIT 
Xb)(6) Dva.gov>; Christy, Phillip  (SES)  <(b)(6) )va.gov> 
Cc: Brazell, Karen L (b)(6) iva.gov> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Next Step: Mistral Al & VA 

va.gov>; 

(b)(5) 

Best, 
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Sahil 

Get Outlook for Mac 

From: (b)(6)  Amistral.ai> 
Date: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 at 6:09 PM 
To: Lavingia, Sahil 4))(6) ,va.gov> 
Cc: Brazell, Karen L .,va.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Next Step: Mistral AI & VA 

Hi Sahil, 

It was great meeting more members of the VA today. To recap our conversation: 

(b)(5) 

?lease feel free to loop in anyone else who would like to follow along as we continue 
discussions. Additionally, if anyone else would like to schedule some time to learn about Mistral, 
they can find my calendar here. 

As a next step, does your team have some availability next Monday or Tuesday to reconvene? 

(b)(6) 
l Mistral AI 

Palo Alto, CA 
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rj D  Book time to chat 
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(b)(6) pva  aov> 
Cc: Worthinçton, Charles  e)(6) 

From: Worthington, Charles 
Sent: Wed, 30 Apr 2025 18:05:39 +0000 
To: Lavingia, Sahil 
Subject: Re: Profile Story of VA Chief Al Officer Charles Worthington 

Got it 

From: Lavingia, Sahil (̀b)(6)  va.gov> 
Date: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 at 10:41 AM  
To: Worthington, Charles < (b)(6) va.gov> 
Subject: Re: Profile Story of VA Chief AI Officer Charles Worthington 

I'd do it! I think it's great for recruiting. 

Get Outlook for Mac 

From: Worthington, Charles <
(b)(6) 

pva.gov> 
Date: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 at 3:17 PM 
To: Lavingia, Sahil 4b)(6) .g ov> 

Subject: FW: Profile story of VA unief Al Officer Charles Worthington 

Hi - Any thoughts on the below press inquiry? 

My general approach to these is: 

(b)(5) 

LMK your thoughts. 

From: Jones, Luwanda F.  (OIT)  (b)(6)  va.gov> 

b 
Dar: Tuesday Anril 29 2025 at  11:57 AM 
To: )(6)  Iva.gov>, Worthington, Charles 

(b)(6) 
bva.gov>, ti2)(6) 

va.gov>, (b)(6) va.gov>, VA OIT Media 
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)va.gov>; Worthington, Charles 

From (b)(6) Dva.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 11.14 AM 
To: Jones, Luwanda F. (OIT):(b)(6) 

l(b)(6) va.gov>  
)va.gov>; (b)(6) Cc: Worthington, Charles < (b)(6) 

va.gov>; VA  OIT  Media 
vRae.lgao

tivo>n;(sb4)(6b))(6) 

@va.gov>; Waddington, George Jb)(6)  
i

va.gov>; OCTO Communications <OCTOCommunications@va.gov>;l b)(6) 

(b)(6 ?va.gov>; ) 

va.gov> 
Subject: RE: Profile Story of VA Chief Al Officer Charles Worthington 

@va.gov>,(b)(6) 

Relations 
(b)(6) 

va.gov>, Waddington, George 
bva.aovlb)(6) bva.gov>, OCTO b)(6) 

Communications ") @va.gov>, (b)(6) 
(b)(6) @va.gov> 
Subject: RE: Profile Story of VA Chief Al Officer Charles Worthington 

Charles, 
Karen Brazell recommends Charles running this by Sahil before we commit. 

Luwanda 

Luwanda F. Jones, Di -BA 
Acting Chief of Staff 
Office of Information and Technology 
Department of Veterans Affairs 
Mobile:  202-697"6)  
Email:  (b)(6) WA.Gov 
(Challenges are what makes life interesting and overcoming them makes life Meaningful) 

Choose \/A 
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

Luwanda, Charles, 

I am checking on your availability and interest in participating in a video interview with 
Healthcare IT News. This is an excellent opportunity to demonstrate leadership in federal Al. 
Kindly let me know by 5/2 and I'll coordinate. 

HIMSS and Healthcare IT News is writing a series of high-profile articles (combined with videos) 
on Chief Al Officers in healthcare for Healthcare IT News. The reporter is looking to do a profile 
interview with Mr. Charles Worthington, Chief Technology Officer. 
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The profile will be like this 4-minute example featuring the CAIO at Cedars-Sinai: 
https://www.healthcareitnews.com/news/cedars-sinai-caio-ai-transforming-relationship-between-
caregivers-and-it  

Approving Official: 
Outlet: Healthcare IT News 
Subject: Profile Story of VA Chief Al Officer Charles Worthington 
Received: APR 15 
Deadline: MAY 9  
Contact Info::b)(6) himss.org  
Background: I he reporter is looking to do a profile interview with Mr. Charles 
Worthington. 
Status: Sent to  OIT 
Recommendation: Prepare the SME for the interview and provide answers to the 
questions/talking points for OPIA leadership review/approval. 

01: How did the VA approach you to become its Chief Al Officer? What were they 
looking for? And who would you report to? 
Al: 

Q2: What in your background makes you a good fit to be a Chief Al Officer? And 
what skills should anyone looking to become a Chief Al Officer have? 
A2: 

Q3: Please describe the Al part of your job at the VA. In broad terms, what is 
expected of you, and in more specific terms, what is a typical day for you like 
A3: 

Q4: Please talk at a high level about where and how the VA is using artificial 
intelligence. 
A4: 

Q5: More specifically, please describe and discuss one particular Al project you 
are proud of that is working well for your organization, and some outcomes you 
are seeing. How did you oversee this project? 
A5: 

PART TWO for the bonus material: 
Q6: What are a few tips you would offer to other IT executives looking to become 
a Chief Al Officer for a hospital or health system? 
A6: 

Q7: What is the best way a Chief Al Officer can work together with his or her 
peers in the healthcare C-suite torArbsure Al gets done right? 
A7: 
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From: VA  OIT  Media Relations 
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 11:07 AM 

   

To: OCTO Communications  .(b)(6)  'Ova g 
Cc: Worthington, Charles e )(6) va.gov>; 

b)(6) 
Dva.gov>

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) @va.gov> 

Subject: FW: Profile Story of VA Chief Al Officer Charles Worthington 

Team OCTO, 

HIMSS and Healthcare IT News is writing a series of high-profile articles (combined with videos) 
on Chief Al Officers in healthcare for Healthcare IT News. The reporter is looking to do a profile 
interview with Mr. Charles Worthington, Chief Technology Officer. The profile will be like this 4-
minute example featuring the CAIO at Cedars-Sinai: 
https://www.healthcareitnews.cominews/cedars-sinai-caio-ai-transforming-relationship-between-
caregivers-and-it 

Approving Official: 
Outlet: Healthcare IT News 
Subject: Profile Story of VA Chief Al Officer Charles Worthington 
Received: APR 15 
Deadline: MAY 9  
Contact Info: (b)(6) )himss.org  
Background: The reporter is looking to do a profile interview with Mr. Charles 
Worthington. 
Status: Sent to  OIT 
Recommendation: Prepare the SME for the interview and provide answers to the 
questions/talking points for OPIA leadership review/approval. 

O1: How did the VA approach you to become its Chief Al Officer? What were they 
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
peers in the healthcare C-suite to ensure Al gets done right? 
A7: 

From (b)(6) )va.go  

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 10:18 AM  
To: VA  OIT  Media Relations (b)(6) 1@va.gov> 

Cc: VA OMR Leadership <(b)(6) Dva.gov> 

Subject: Profile Story of VA Chief Al Officer Charles Worthington 

OIT, 

The reporter is writing a series of high-profile articles (combined with videos) for 
120,000-member HIMSS and Healthcare IT News on Chief Al Officers in healthcare for 
Healthcare IT News. He is looking to do a profile interview with Mr. Charles 
Worthington, Chief Technology Officer. The profile will be like this example featuring the 
CAIO at Cedars-Sinai: 
https:iiwww.healthcareitnews.com/news/ceaars-sinai-caio-ai-transforming-relationship-
between-caregivers-and-it  

The interview will be conducted via ZOOM provided by the reporter. Most of the 
interview will be used for the written story. The second part will be recorded to be used 
on the website/social media as "bonus content". 

Please ensure that Mr. Worthington is camera ready. 

**Powerful Camera Tips for Virtual Interviews:** 

1.**Elevate Your Camera**: Position your laptop on a stand or other surface, ensuring 
the camera is at or above eye level for a professional look. 

2. **Engage with Eye Contact**: Practice looking directly at your camera as if you're 
speaking to someone in the room. This creates a genuine connection with your 
audience. 
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3. **Minimize Distractions**: Turn off email notifications and silence your cell phone to 
maintain focus and avoid interruptions. 

4. **Create a Professional Environment**: Keep your space tidy and use your actual 
office as a backdrop. This enhances authenticity and professionalism. 

5. **Optimize Lighting**: Test your lighting to ensure you're well-lit and visible, avoiding 
shadows or overpowering brightness. 

6. **Secure Your Internet Connection**: Ensure a strong internet connection by limiting 
other devices during the interview for a smooth experience. 

PHOTO NEEDS  
A photo is also needed to accompany the article. The photo needs to be HORIZONTAL 
(LANDSCAPE) and high-resolution. It can be done with any smartphone. It can be 
formal or casual. It CANNOT be a close-up. (Click here and click here for examples.) 

Please identify several tentative dates and times within the timeframe that the SME is 
available. 

INTERVIEW TIMES  
May 1 between 11-4 Central Time 
May 2 between 11-4 Central Time 
May 5 between 11-4 Central Time 
May 6 between 11-2 Central Time 
May 8 between 11-4 Central Time 
May 9 between 11-4 Central Time 

Prepare the SME for the interview and provide answers to the questions/talking points 
for OPIA leadership review/approval. A senior advisor-level approver is needed before 
sending it forward to leadership. 

Approving Official: 
Outlet: Healthcare IT News 
Subject: Profile Story of VA Chief Al Officer Charles Worthington 
Received: APR 15 
Deadline: MAY 9  
Contact Info: (b)(6) @himss.org  
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

C11: How did the VA approach you to become its Chief Al Officer? What were they 
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

Regards, 

(b)(6) 

Public Affairs Specialist 
Office of Public and Intergovernmental Affairs 
Department of Veteran Affairs 
810 Vermont Ave NW 
Washington, DC 20420  
e-mail: (b)(6) Jva.gov  

From: (b)(6) himss.org> 

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 5:20 PM  
To: (b)(6)  @va.gov> 

Cc: VA OMR Leadership b)(6) )va.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] (b)(6 Profile Story of VA Chief Al Officer Charles Worthington 

Hi (b)(6) Thanks for the quick reply and for your help. I'm looking forward to profiling Charles. First below 
are timeframes for the interview. Please select a 45-minute slot and send it to me ASAP so we can get 
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things on our calendars and reserve time right away. I will send a Zoom invite to everyone as soon as I 
get the time from you, so do not bother sending out invites. Second below are the simple photo 
instructions. And third below are all of my questions. I'm sure they will be very easy for Charles to 
answer. 

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
The special photo needs to be HORIZONTAL (LANDSCAPE) and high-resolution. It can be done with any 
smartphone. It can be formal or casual. It CANNOT be a close-up. (Click here and click here for examples. 
Please definitely take a look at these exemplary photos and please make sure Charles sees them.) 

QUESTIONS 
(The interview is in two parts. Part One is for the written story. Part Two is for special bonus content in a 
video.) 
PART ONE 
1)How did the VA approach you to become its Chief Al Officer? What were they looking for? And who 
would you report to? 
2)What in your background makes you a good fit to be a Chief Al Officer? And what skills should anyone 
looking to become a Chief Al Officer have? 
3)Please describe the Al part of your job at the VA. In broad terms, what is expected of you, and in more 
specific terms, what is a typical day for you like? 
4) Please talk at a high level about where and how the VA is using artificial intelligence. 
5)More specifically, please describe and discuss one particular Al project you are proud of that is 
working well for your organization, and some outcomes you are seeing. How did you oversee this 
project? 
PART TWO 
A)What are a few tips you would offer to other IT executives looking to become a Chief Al Officer for a 
hospital or health system? 
B)What is the best way a Chief Al Officer can work together with his or her peers in the healthcare C-
suite to ensure Al gets done right? 

Best wishes, 

(b)(6) 

Managing Editor, Healthcare IT News 
HIMSS Media 
Chicago, Illinois 

(b)(6) uimss.org 

kva.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 3:22 PM 
From (b)(6) 
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(b)(6) 
To ahimss.org>  
Cc: VA OMR Leadership <(b)(6) va.gov> 
Subject: Profile Story of VA Chief Al Officer Charles Worthington 

Hello b)(6) 

I wanted to let you know that I've got your request and I'm eager to help you out. 

I understand that you'd like to set up a date for the interview, hopefully we have some 
time to work out the details. When do you plan on publishing the article. Normally we 
ask for at least 10 business days to set an interview like this on a principle's calendar. 
With the travel season approaching hopefully we can work with that but I also hope you 
can be flexible in case we need to shift a week or more out. 

Additionally, it would be helpful if you could elaborate on the interview and provide any 
specific questions you would like Mr. Worthington, if available, to address. 
I also see from the interview you provided that a photo is also used. What are the photo 
requirements? 

Regards, 

(b)(6) 

Public Affairs Specialist 
Office of Public and Intergovernmental Affairs 
Department of Veteran Affairs 
810 Vermont Ave NW 
Washington, DC 20420  
e-mail b )(6) ?,va.ciov 

pva.gov>; 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Profile Story of VA Chief Al Officer Charles Worthington 

Hello to one and all. I'm writing a series of high-profile articles (combined with videos) for 120,000-
member HIMSS and Healthcare IT News on Chief AI Officers in healthcare. I would love to profile the 
VA's Charles Worthington. Can we work on setting up a date to record an interview with Charles, and 
discuss the questions in advance? Please let me know ASAP. Thank you, everybody! 

Here is one example of a story from the Chief Al Officer series, featuring the CAIO at Cedars-Sinai: 
https://www.healthcareitnews.com/news/cedars-sinai-caio-ai-transforming-relationship-between-
caregivers-and-it  

Best wishes, 

b)(6) 

From b)(6) jhimss.org> 
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 12:24 PM 
To: (b )(6) bva.gov>; Kasperowicz, Peter I. 
(b)(6) (b)(6) 
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(b)(6) 

Managing Editor, Healthcare IT News 
HIMSS Media 
Chicago, Illinois 
(b)(6) phimss.org 
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Cc: Adams, Michael (VACO) 
va.gov>; 
gov> 

(b)(6) 

Michael Adams 
Executive & Senior Leader 
Business Integration Outcome Service (BIOS) 
202.81f 

va.gov> (b)(6) 

b)(6) @va.gov> 

@va.gov> 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) (b)(6) wva.gov> 
b)(6) (b)(6) )va.gov>; 

va.gov>; b)(6) @va.gov>; Puetz, Timothy 
a.gov>; (b)(6) va.gov>7(b)(6) 

(b)(6) va.gov>; 
?va.gov> 

Gemini 2.5 tops Al leaderboard 

(b)(6) Hi Paul and 

From: Worthington, Charles 
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 9:50:52 AM 
To: Tibbits, Paul A. 1(b)(6) tIva.gov>; 

e)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: Re: 

va.gov>; (b)(6) 

va.gov>; (b)(6) 

fva.gov>; McManus, Kimberly F. 

(b)(6) e va .gov>; 
?va.gov>; 

va.gov>; (b)(6) va.gov>;(b)(6) 

From: Worthington, Charles 
Sent: Tue,  6 May 2025 21:24:12 +0000 
To: Adams, Michael (VACO) 
Subject: Re: Gemini 2.5 tops Al leaderboard 

Hi - I believe 
r)(5) 

,(b)(5) 

Can you say more about the use cases you documented? Are these existing use cases 
or just ones you felt would have high potential value? 

(b)(6) 
4va.gov> From: Adams, Michael (VACO) < 

Date: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 at 12 12 PM 
To: Worthington, Charles <40(6) 
Subject: Re: n Gemini 2.5 tops AI leaderboard 

va.gov> 

Hey Charles. Hope things are well personally/professionally all things considered. Is there a 
release schedule for VAGPT? 

(b)(5) 
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kva.gov>, (b)(6) Nra.gov> (b)(6) 

(b)(6) va.gov>, 

(b)(6) civa.gov>, McManus, Kim er  y F. 
@va.gov>, (b)(6) @va.gov>(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
Lva.2ov Ph.D. 

From: Tibbits, Paul A. (b)(6) kva.gov> 
Date:  Tuesday, April 22, 2025 at 9:36 AM 
To:,(b)(6) 

. va.gov> 

Cc: Adams, Michael (VACC0  <I(b)(6) 
(b)(6) @va.gov> I(b)(6) 

Nta.goNT>1(b)(6) 

va.gov>, 
@va.gov>, 

,va.gov>, (b)(6) 

Ava.gov>, ruetz, imotny 
na.gov> 

gton, 

(b)(6) (b)(6) jva.gov 

(b)(6) ),va.gov>, 

@va.gov>,(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

t

'

)(6) 

harles 
b)(6) 

We do not need a new from-scratch policy for VA's use of Al in general, because that is 
well covered by our existing Al risk management framework and governed by OMB's 
recent M-Memo. VA has hundreds of Al use cases in production and we are adding 
more to the inventory every day. If folks know of Al use cases planned or in production, 
encourage the owner to submit the details here: httbs://forms.office.com/q/hrtrSJTQiz  

(b)(5) 

I am engaged in a conversation with  OIS  on this topic currently, so if you have any 
useful contributions to that discussion, please share them. 

Charles 
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(b)(6) (b)(6) pva.gov>. (b)(6) i@va.gov>; 

va.gov>; (b)(6) 

From(b)(6) va.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 9:31 AM 

To: Tibbits, Paul A. (b)(6) )Va.g_OV> 

Cc: Adams, Michael (VACO) P )(6) Dva.gov>; : Ph.D. 

@va.gov>; (b)(6) Pva.gov>; (b)(6) 

@va gov> 

va.gov> 
@va.gov>; 
a.gov> 

4b)(6) 

b)(6) a.gov>; Worthi 

va.gov>; McManus, Kimberly F. 1(0(6) )va.gov>; 

)va.gov>;  . (L) 

b)(6) 

@va.gov> (b)(6) (b)(6) @va.gov>; 

(b)(6) 

va.gov>; Puetz, Timothy 

va.gov> 
u  i  jee n Gemini 2.5 tops AI leaderboard 

(b)(6) 

OK. Let's talk through this on our next call. 
Tnx! 
PT 

MLKing: "...When scientific power outruns moral power, we end up with guided missiles 
and misguided men..." 

Dr. Mae Jemison, the first African American woman to travel into space, said that we 
must "Never be limited by other people's limited imaginations." 

PRE-DECISIONAL 

Paul Tibbits, MD 
Executive Director 
OPS Workforce and Organization Development 
VA Office of Information and Technology (OI&T) 
Department of Veterans Affairs 

810 Vermont Ave NW 
Room 552 
Washington DC 20 
Office: 202-461-

 

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

Subject: RE: (23 Gemini 2.5 tops Al leaderboard 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) Dva.gov>; 

@va.gov> 

(b)(6) 

1/a.gov>;  b)(6) 

pva.gov>;  Worthington, Charles 
va.gov>; (b)(6) 

>va.gov> 

We need to also think in product-centric, product-first technology enabling ways for what ship—
including this. 

This "methodology" or framework will be a product if you want to employ it—if it's packaged and 
delivered like a product. 

We need more methods and measure OKRs and KPIs against those methods. Lots of areas to 
decompose to answer your questions below plus the intersection of product... Starting with 
properly defining what a product is first. 

ice o eople Science, People Analytics Directorate 
Learn about the  team members here  

Office of Information and Technology 
Please consider giving us feedback about how best we can serve you: https://www.research.net/r/PA-

 

CXFB 

For internal Department of Veterans Affairs use only—this is a working draft, pre-decisional, deliberative document: this e-mail and any attachments 
are intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named herein and may contain privileged and/or confidential information, and this e-mail (including 
any attachments) may contain information that is private, confidential, or protected by law. If you received this e-mail in error, you are notified that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the information contained herein (including any reliance thereon) is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy the e-mail and any attachments. 

From: Tibbits, Paul A. 
(b)(6)

 

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 7:50 AM 
To: (b)(6) )va.gov> 
Cc: Adams, Michael (VACO) 

va.gov> 

l@va.gov>; (b)(6)  Ph.D. b)(6) 

Pva.gov>;  (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) @va.gov>; (b)(6) 

a.gov>; 
@va.gov>; ((b)(6) Ova.gov>; Puetz, Timothy 

(b)(6) va.gov>; (b)(6) 

va.govq(b)(6)  
 va.gov>; McManus, Kimberly F. 

Dva.gov>:(b)(6) 
)va.gov>;(b)(6)  
Dva.gov>; (b)(6) 

 
 

Gemini 2.5 tops Al leaderboard 

(b)(6) 

b)(6) 

1(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: Re: 

va.gov>; (b)(6) 

pva.gov> 

(b)(6) 

Great work. I would like to discuss next steps. 
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Ph.D. va.goy>b)(6) 
(b)(6) Nia.goy>., 

1. How to best "position" the paper? 

2. Potential edits specific to various forms of Al 

3. Are there any specific ML tools you believe VA staff should have access to, for 
which we could use this framework? 

4. What do you think about do-it-yourself tools for analysis? Building agents? 
Tnx again... 
PT 

MLKing: "...When scientific power outruns moral power, we end up with guided missiles and 

misguided men..." 

Dr. Mae Jemison, the first African American woman to travel into space, said that we must 

"Never be limited by other people's limited imaginations." 

PRE-DECISIONAL 

Paul Tibbits, MD 
Executive Director 
OPS Executive Director Workforce and Organization Development 
VA Office of Information and Technology (OI&T) 
Department of Veterans Affairs 

810 Vermont Ave NW  

Room 552  

Washington DC 20420 

Office: 202-461(b)(6) 

VA Core Values:  Integrity Commitment Advocacy RespectExcellence 

VA Core Characteristics:  Trustworthy I Accessible I Quality I Innovative I Agile I Integrated 

From: (b)(6) WVa.g0V> 

Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 2:24:06 PM 
To: Tibbits, Paul A. <(b)(6) @va.gov> 

Cc: Adams, Michael (VAC()) tb)(6) 

)ya.goy>; [(b)(6) (b)(6) 

.gCly>;(b)(6) Dva.goy>; (b)(6) 
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b)(6) (b)(6) va.gov>; 

va. ov>; b)(6) Cc: Adams, Michael (VACO) 4b)(6) 

From:(b)(6) 

Sent: Tuesday, April  15, 2025 7:27 PM 
To: Tibbits, Paul A. <(b)(6) Dva.gov> 

(b)(6) va ov>e)(6) va.gov>; (b)(6) 

ov>; (b)(6) Dva.gov›; (b)(6) 

Wva.gov>; Puetz, Timothy (b)(6) OV> b)(6) 
b)(6) 

a ov>;  ID») 

va.gov>; 
va.gov>; Worthington, Charles 

@va.gov>; (b)(6) b)(6) 
b)(6) 

va.  ov›; McManus, Kimberly F. < 
@va. ov> 

b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

@va.gov>; (b)(6) (b)(6) 
b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
va .,gov>; 

@va.gov>; 

   

@va.gov>; 
(b)(6) 

@va.gov>; Puetz, Timothy 
va.gov (b)(6) 

[ 

)va.gov>; (b)(6) 

.gov>  (b)(b) 

  

va.gov>; Worthington, Charles 
Dva.gov›; McManus, Kimberly F. 

<(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

@va.gov>;  (b)(6) @va.gov>;(b)(6) 
)va.gov>;(b)(6) 
Dva.gov>  (b)(6) bva.gov> 

pva.gov> 
b)(6) 

b)(6) b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Gemini 2.5 tops Al leaderboard 

Use this version please—I made 3rd  set of updates: (1) Added the pillars; and (2) one pager 
intro. 

reAl Implementation Vendor Blueprint v0.3.docx 

(b)(6) 

Office of People Science, People Analytics Directorate 
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

Subject: RE: 
 @va.gov>.,

 (b)(6) 
va.gov> 

Gemini 2.5 tops Al leaderboard   

Dr. Tibbits, here's the next version (below). Can you please add comments where you 
have questions + want to add/remove/refine? 

JAI Implementation Vendor Blueprint.docx 

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

)va.gov> 

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 1:41 PM 
To: Tibbits, Paul A. )(b)(6) )va.gov> 
Cc: Adams, Michael (VACO) (b)(6) 

4b)(6) 
va.gov>;  (b)(6) h.D. 

pVa.gov>; (b)(6) b)(6) va.gov>; 
l(b)(6) Pa.gov>;(b)(6) pva.gov>;  Kb)(6) 

@va.gov>;  (b)(6) 

)Va.gov>; Fb)(6) 

.gov>;  b)(6) 

(b)(6) ?va.gov>;  Puetz, Timothy 
pva.gov>; (b)(6) 

 
 ov>; Worthington, Charles 

l(b)(6) •Dva.gov>; McManus, Kimberly F. (b)(6)  va.gov>(b)(6) 
(b)(6) @va.gov>; (b)(6) ?va.gov>  
Subject: Re: Gemini 2.5 tops Al leaderboard 

I will iterate on it today and circle back. 

(b)(6) 

Office of People Science, People Analytics Directorate 
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(b)(6) l)va.gov>; 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

b)(6) 

b)(6) @va.gov> va.gov>; Fuetz, I Imotfly 
va.: ov>;  (b)(6) 

Learn about the  team members here 

Office of Information and Technology 
Please consider giving us feedback about how best we can serve you: https://www.research.net/r/PA-CXFB 

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

From: Tibbits, Paul A.(b)(6)  va.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 12:26:21 PM 
To  (b)(6) I@Va.g0V> 

Cc: Adams, Michael (VACO) b)(6) 

)va.gov?; b)(6) 

eva.gov>;  (b)(6) 
1va.gov>; Worthington, Charles (bX6) 

va. ov 
(b)(6) 

'h.D. 
b)(6) pva.gov>  (b)(6) 
b)(6) Va.g0V>;  (b)(6) @va.gov>; 

kva.govir)(6)  

pa.gov, McManus, 1(b)(6) 

Kimberly F.(0(6) Wva.gov>; (b)(6) Dva.gov> 

Subject: RE: Gemini 2.5 tops Al leaderboard 

(b)(6) 

WRT your framework — great start. 

1.Planning and Scoping: 

1.1 Clarify the mission needs, intended outcomes, and success metrics to guide 
AI adoption. 

1.2 Document the specific challenges or inefficiencies to address with the 
proposed solution. 

2. Stakeholder Engagement: 

2.1 Consult relevant experts, including leadership, legal, privacy, and user 
representatives, for a cross-functional perspective. 

2.2 Delegate governance roles and responsibilities for transparent oversight. 
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3.Risk Evaluation: 

3.1 Examine potential threats related to privacy, security, and algorithmic bias 
before committing resources. 

3.2 Rate the impact and likelihood of each risk and plan mitigations 
accordingly. 

4.Ethical Review: 

4.1 Assess the AI system for fairness, explainability, and possible 
discrimination to uphold public trust. 

4.2 Conduct bias audits and embed feedback loops for continuous 
improvement. 

5.Compliance Alignment: 

5.1 Ensure adherence to HIPAA, FedRAMP, FISMA, Section 508, and 
other federal mandates at every stage. 

5.2 Apply VA directives and guidance to preserve privacy and security for 
Veteran data. 

6.Procurement: 

6.1 Define clear vendor criteria, referencing performance, security credentials, 
and ethical track records. 

6.2 Use best-value evaluation and contract clauses that secure data ownership 
and governance rights. 

7.Data Preparation: 

7.1 Obtain accurate and complete datasets while respecting data minimization 
principles. 
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7.2 Implement governance measures for data quality, labeling, and version 
control. 

8. Implementation Plan: 

8.1 Outline timelines, milestones, and responsibilities from pilot initiation to 
full rollout. 

8.2 Coordinate with IT teams to set up infrastructure, integrations, and 
necessary security controls. 

9.Testing and Validation: 

9.1 Execute functional, security, and performance tests to confirm reliability in 
controlled environments. 

9.2 Check for model drift or bias issues and refine configurations as needed. 

10.Workforce Training: 

10.1 Educate staff on system use, ethical considerations, and limitations of AI 
outputs. 

10.2 Develop ongoing support mechanisms and refresher sessions for 
continuous learning. 

11.Pilot Deployment: 

11.1 Launch the AI tool in a contained setting for initial feedback and 
adjustment. 

11.2 Analyze results, address identified gaps, and confirm readiness for 
broader release. 

12. Rollout and Integration: 
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12.1 Expand deployment in phases to limit disruption and gather incremental 
feedback. 

12.2 Embed AI outputs into existing workflows to encourage adoption and user 
acceptance. 

13.Monitoring and Oversight: 

13.1 Track performance metrics, security status, and user feedback 
through routine audits. 

13.2 Facilitate continuous improvement by revisiting risk assessments and 
updating the system. 

14.Communication and Transparency: 

14.1 Inform Veterans/the public and stakeholders about AI's function, data 
usage, and benefits. 

14.2 Offer clear channels for questions and feedback to maintain trust and 
accountability. 

15.Long-Term Maintenance: 

15.1 Schedule periodic model updates, security patches, and compliance 
reviews to keep pace with evolving standards. 

15.2 Evaluate cost-effectiveness and data reliability, ensuring the AI remains 
beneficial in the long run. 

This appears to be a very useful framework/guide. I believe the areas most directly addressing 
risk in a practical way are those I have highlighted in green. For access to 3rd party AI tools 
through the VA network, we need a real-time (machine speed) set of governance tools to identify 
and block (prevent) prohibited use at the time it is happening. The other elements of the 
framework you suggest are quite important as well (set policies, conduct algorithm audits, 
maintain an AI inventory [the "AIBOM" as it were for AI embedded in COTS products, call-
home features in CITS products, etc...). Each of these non-automated elements will have their 
own nuances when dealing with 3rd  party (COTS) AI products. 
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Tnx for developing this framework. Mayb we can continue to build on it. Right? 

Tnx again! 

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
Office: 202-461 (b)(6) 

VA Core Values:  Integrity Commitment Advocacy Respect Excellence 
VA Core Characteristics:  Trustworthy I Accessible I Quality I Innovative I Agile I Integrated 

From:  (b)(6)  Dva.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2025 3:53  PM 
To: Tibbits, Paul A. (b)(6) La va.gov> 

Subject: Re: Gemini 2.5 tops Al leaderboard 

Let me know if you want me to expand it out further from small to large, detail to more 
detail. 

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

From (b)(6) Na.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2025 8 23:22 AM 

To: Tibbits, Paul A. b)(6) lva.gov> 

Subject: Re: 23 Gemini 2.5 tops Al leaderboard 

I'm thinking wider and more encompassing, not narrow, from beginning to end. 

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

2.Stakeholder Engagement: 

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
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4. Ethical Review: 

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

5.1 Ensure adherence to HIPAA, FedRAMP, FISMA, Section 508, and other 
federal mandates at every stage. 

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

8.Implementation Plan: 

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

12.Rollout and Integration: 

12.1 Expand deployment in phases to limit disruption and gather incremental 
feedback. 

12.2 Embed AI outputs into existing workflows to encourage adoption and user 
acceptance. 

13. Monitoring and Oversight: 
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13.1 Track performance metrics, security status, and user feedback through 
routine audits. 

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

:b)(6) 

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

From: Tibbits, Paul A. ,i(b)(6)  P. va.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2025 6:12:13 AM 
To:  (b)(6) va.gov> 

Subject: Re: n Gemini 2.5 tops Al leaderboard 

Great! Thanks 

MLKing: "... When scientific power outruns moral power, we end up with guided missiles and 

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
VA Office of Information and Technology (0I&T) 
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

From: (b)(6) DVa.g0V> 
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 4:49:48 PM 
To: Tibbits, Paul A. (b)(6) Dya.goy> 

Subject: Re: Gemini 2.5 tops Al leaderboard 

I'll send you an analysis tonight. 
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ice o eople Science, People Analytics Directorate 
Learn about the team members here  

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

From: Tibbits, Paul A. b)(6) 1)va.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 3:31:43 PM 
To: Worthington, Charles b)(6) 

va.gove)(6) • va.gov>; 

Iva.gov>; Orr, Martha <(b)(6) 

va. ov>, b)(6) va.gov>; McManus, 
(b)(6) Kimberly F. (0(6) 

(b)(6) pva.gov> 
Subject: Re: CI Gemini 2.5 tops Al leaderboard 

Charles, 
I have not forgotten your question. I am working on a proposal. Hopefully to you next 
week. 
Tnx... 
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

Office: 202-461.(b)(6) 

VA Core Values:  Integrity Commitment Advocacy RespectExcellence 

VA Core Characteristics:  Trustworthy I Accessible I Quality I Innovative I Agile I Integrated 

From: Tibbits, Paul A. 
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 7:42:27 AM 
To: Worthinq,ton, Charles .(b)(6) pVa.gov>;  (b)(6) 

Kimberly F. (b)(6) Va.gov>;(b)(6) 
(b)(6) va.gov>;  Orr, Martha (b)(6) pVa.g0v> 

Subject: RE: Gemini 2.5 tops Al leaderboard 

@va.gov> 
va.gov>; McManus, 
b)(6) 

Charles, 
Tnx for your question. I will come up with one. 
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
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From: Worthington, Charles .(b)(6) 

b)(6) •  Va.gov>;  (b)(6) 

va.gov>;  Orr, Martha e)(6) 

Gemini 2.5 tops Al leaderboard 

)va.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025  7:40 AM  
To: Tibbits, Paul A. p )(6) va.gov>;  (b)(6) @va.gov>;  McManus, Kimberly F. 

(b)(6) va.gov 

(b)(6) 

Subject: Re: 

a.gov> 

Hi Paul, do you have a recommendation on how you believe VA should approach third-party Al tools? 

Get  Outlook for iOS 

From: Tibbits, Paul A." ) Ja.gov> 

Dva.gov>;  McManus, 
Kimberly F. b)(6) Wva.gov> (b)(6) '--kiva.gov>; 
(b)(6) pva.gov>;  Orr, Martha (b)(6) Va.g0V> 

Subject: C. Gemini 2.5 tops Al leaderboard 

FYI 

It seems that with our security policy to block these tools, we will continue to fall further 
behind... 

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 7:16:43 AM 
To b)(6)  pva.gov>;  Worthington, Charles (ID)(6) 

(b)(6) 
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The Rundown Al 

Together with >1< Tely.at 

Room 552 

Washington DC 20420 

Office: 202-461- (b)(6) 

VA Core Values:  Integrity Commitment Advocacy RespectExcellence 

VA Core Characteristics:  Trustworthy I Accessible I Quality I Innovative I Agile I Integrated 

From: The Rundown Al <(b)(6) lmail.beehiiv.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 6:04:28 AM 
To: Tibbits, Paul A. )(b)(6)  )va.gov> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Gemini 2.5 tops Al leaderboard 

PLUS: OpenAl drops new native image generation 

March 26th, 2025 I  Read Online 

Read Online Sinn  Un  Advertise 

Good morning, AI enthusiasts. Google is back on top of the AI rankings, thanks to the 
release of its powerful new Gemini 2.5 Pro model — dominating benchmarks across 
reasoning, math, science, and coding. 
But with AI continuing to evolve at lightning speed and rivals like OpenAl gearing up for 
their next models, how long will Google hold onto the crown? 
P.S. Our next workshop is TODAY at 2 PM EST — join and learn how to build an AI-
powered sales rep using Zapier Agents. RSVP here. 

In today's AI rundown: 
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• Google's Gemini 2.5 Pro tops Al leaderboard 
• OpenAl adds image generation to GPT-4o, Sora 
• Transform concepts into production-ready pitch decks 
• Apple's billion-dollar bet on Nvidia Al hardware 
• 4 new Al tools & 4 job opportunities 

LATEST DEVELOPMENTS 

GOOGLE 

Google's Gemini 2.5 Pro tops Al leaderboard  

Image source: Google 

The Rundown: Google just  announced  Gemini 2.5, a new family of AI models with 
built-in reasoning—starting with the release of Gemini 2.5 Pro Experimental, which tops 
key benchmarks and represents the company's most intelligent model to date. 
The details: 

• 2.5 Pro debuts at #1 on the LMArena leaderboard, showcasing 
advanced, SOTA reasoning capabilities across math, science, and 
coding tasks. 

• On coding, 2.5 Pro scores 63.8% on SWE-Bench Verified and 68.6% on 
Aider  Polyglot — with specific strengths in web apps and agentic code 
applications. 
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• It's shipping with a 1M token context window, but Google soon plans to 
double this to 2M for processing entire code repositories and massive 
datasets. 

• The model is available now in Google Al Studio and the Gemini app for 
Advanced subscribers, with API pricing coming in the weeks ahead. 

Why it matters: As major AI labs push forward with reasoning, Google has made 
"thinking" a standard rather than a premium offering. The tech giant continues to push 
SOTA models despite lacking the hype of OpenAl — but with how fast AI is moving 
(and with GPT-5 and others lurking), it remains to be seen how long the new ranking 
lasts. 

TOGETHER WITH TELY Al 

Er  Run a lead-generating SEO blog on autopilot with  

Al 

AI agent runs expert 
blog and SEO to get 
leads on autopilot 

Tely.; 

The Rundown: With Tely AI, you don't need an SEO expert or content team — AI does 
it all. It researches your industry, competitors, and website to find the best keywords for 
Google, delivering well-researched, expert-level articles promoting your company. 
With Tely AI, you can: 

• Publish up to 60 articles a month 
• See Google index results in just 2 weeks 
• Enjoy full automation for writing, SEO, and publishing 
• Convert traffic into valuable leads 

Get started and create your first article for free. 
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QUESTS MAP LORE INVENTORY CHARACTER SPELLS 

IIAT 

EYES 

create the interface when the player opens the menu and we see the cats character profile with 
his equipment and another page showing active quests (and it should make sense in 
relationship with the universe worldbuilding we are describing in the image). 

ACTIVE QUESTS 

THE MYSTERY OF PROFESSOR WOGGLENOT 

Locate the missing professor and uncover his 

latest invention. 

THE AUTOMATON CONSPIRACY 

Investigate the recent reports of clockwork 
machinations. 

+ 13 • 

BODY 

OPENAI 

OpenAl adds image generation to GPT-4o, Sora 

Image source: OpenAl 

The Rundown: OpenAl released image generation within its GPT-4o model and Sora 
video generator, shifting from separate text and image systems to a fully integrated 
approach for producing more precise and contextually aware visuals via ChatGPT. 
The details: 

• GPT-4o treats images as part of its multimodal understanding, enabling 
more accurate text rendering and contextual awareness. 

• The upgrade excels at generations like menus, diagrams, and 
infographics with readable text, addressing a major weakness of 
previous models. 

• Users can also edit images with natural language, with the model able 
to maintain consistency between iterations and handle 10-20 objects in 
prompts. 

• The new capability replaces DALL-E 3 as ChatGPT's default image 
generator for Free, Plus, Pro, and Team users, with Enterprise and Edu 
coming soon. 

Why it matters: OpenAl's DALL-E lagged far behind other image generators, but this 
long-awaited native image upgrade looks to be worth the wait. With long-text generation, 
UI/UX design skills, and natural language editing, visual content generation is entering a 
completely new era with this next generation of models.  
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Al TRAINING 

11  Transform concepts into production-ready pitch  

decks 

The Rundown: In this tutorial, you will learn how to create professional storyboards, 
videos, and complete pitch decks from simple text prompts in minutes — without any 
design experience. 
Step-by-step: 

1. Head over to  LTX Studio,  click Start with a concept, and enter a simple 
prompt like "30-second ad for (product]" with location and character 
details. 

2. Customize project settings (aspect ratio and style) and edit scene 
elements using facial controls and generative fill. 

3. Transform static frames into videos with the Motion Editor, and add a 
soundtrack or voiceovers to enhance your creation. 

4. Export your finished project as a video, editing package, or as a 
professional pitch deck. 

Pro tip: We did an extensive workshop showing how to transform your creative concepts 
into professional videos with LTX Studio here. Additionally, the Rundown University 
paid members get a free month of the Standard Plan. 

PRESENTED BY CONCIERGE 

Unlock the power of Al across your apps 
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>4 concierge 

Talk to your apps with rural language 
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The Rundown: Wish your AI assistant could understand your context and take actions 
for you? Concierge solves this by connecting seamlessly to your apps (including Gmail, 
HubSpot, Jira, Linear, Slack, Attio, Sheets, Airtable, and more). 
With Concierge, you can: 

• Instantly connect your favorite apps and get real-time answers based on 
your data 

• Use top Al models (GPT, Claude, DeepSeek, etc.) without juggling 
multiple subscriptions 

• Draft emails, update CRMs, create tickets, summarize notes, or do deep 
research — all with a single prompt 

Try Concierge today  and get AI to truly work for you. 

a Una, ..»0« Calera*, la Nome 
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APPLE 

ffi Apple's billion-dollar bet on Nvidia Al hardware 
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Image source: Reve / The Rundown 

The Rundown: Apple is reportedly  placing  a massive $1B order for Nvidia's advanced 
servers, partnering with Dell and Super Micro Computer to set up its first generative AI 
infrastructure—signaling a major shift in the company's AI strategy amid Sid setbacks. 
The details: 

• Loop Capital analyst Anada Baruah reported the purchase includes 
roughly 250 Nvidia's GB300 NVL72 systems, with each server costing 
between $3.7- 4M. 

• Both Dell Technologies and Super Micro Computer will reportedly serve 
as key server partners in building Apple's new large-scale Al cluster. 

• While previous  reports  indicated Apple was developing its own Al 
chips, this purchase may be a response to slower-than-expected 
progress in that area. 

• The move also comes after Apple's  setbacks  in Al development, 
including delays to the planned Al-powered Siri upgrade and internal 
restructuring. 

Why it matters: After staying on the AI data center sidelines while competitors raced 
ahead, Apple appears to be acknowledging it needs serious computing power to compete 
— and must look externally to right some of the issues currently plaguing its in-house AI 
• ro  ress. But the clock is tickin, and AI  ro  ress isn't slowin down. 

UICK HITS 

e_  Trending Al Tools 
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• 30}  Reve Image 1.0  - Image model with advanced realism and prompt 
accuracy 

• e  DeepSeek V3-0324  - V3 upgraded with improved coding and 
reasoning 

• Ci"e3'  Qwen2.5-VL-32B  - New vision-language Al with enhanced 
performance 

• LHM - Create animated 3D avatars from a single reference image 

e  Al Job Opportunities  
• Deepmind  - Research Engineer, Al for Sustainability • n  Coreweave  - Inventory Control Specialist 
• CD  Anthropic  - Brand Designer, Web Experience 
• ei>  Snorkel  - Strategic Engagements Lead 

f]  Everything else in Al today 
OpenAl announced  new upgrades to its Advanced Voice Mode, featuring new 
personality upgrades and fewer interruptions for more natural conversations. 
Figure AI published  new research and demos of its Figure 02 humanoid achieving 
natural human-like walking, conducting years worth of simulated training in just hours. 
H&M is  partnering  with 30 models to create AI-based digital twins for ad campaigns, 
with models maintaining ownership rights and receiving usage-based compensation. 
ByteDance released  InfiniteYou, an open-source AI portrait generator that produces 
consistent portraits with enhanced facial accuracy and prompt adherence. 
Synthesia launched  a $1M equity program for actors with likenesses featured as AI 
avatars, becoming the first to offer stocks to performers contributing to AI training. 
Otter AI unveiled  three AI Meeting Agents, including a voice-activated Meeting Agent, 
a Sales Agent for on-call coaching, and an SDR Agent for autonomous product demos. 
Perplexity added  new answer modes, enhancing searches on specific verticals with 
entities like images, videos, and cards with built-in commercial transactions.  

COMMUNITY 

Join our next live workshop 
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CHATGPT KIT COURSE 

Join our next special workshop today at 2 PM EST to learn how to build an AI-powered 
sales rep using Zapier Agents with Jane Zhang and Anna Marie Clifton from the Zapier 
team. 
RSVP here. Not a member? Join  The Rundown University  on a 14-day free trial. 

Share The Rundown, get rewards  
We'll always keep this newsletter 100% free. To support our work, consider  sharing 
The Rundown  with your friends, and we'll send you more free goodies. 

1 5 10 25 100 251 

TUTORIALS WORKSHOPS ALL COURSES 1-YEAR 

That's it for today! 
Before you go we'd love to know what you thought of today's newsletter to help 

us improve The Rundown experience for you. 

 Nailed it 

Average 
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*c Fail 

See you soon, 
Rowan, Joey, Zach, Alvaro, and Jason—The Rundown's editorial team 

in 
Want to sponsor us and get in front of 1,000,000+ AI enthusiasts? 

Was this email forwarded to you? 
Interested in podcasts? 

Go deeper? 

Update your email preferences or unsubscribe 
2025 The Rundown AI, Inc 

228 Park Ave S, #29976, New York, New York 10003, United States 

FOIA 25-08493-F 0291



(b)(6) 

Hunter, Todd B.  (SES)  <(b)(6) 
Cc: (b)(6) 
 

DURVAMC 'e )(6) (b)(6) 

riya.gov>, 
ov>  b)(6) 

(b)(6) (b)(6) va.gov 

va.go770)(6) 
z)va.gov , Braverman, b)(6) 

From: Worthington, Charles 
Sent: Fri, 9 May 2025 19:28:15 +0000 
To: Brazell, Karen L. 
Subject: FW: Update - Using Al to Help with ChampVA Backlog 
Attachments: 20205.05.08 - CHAMPVA Executive Summary.pdf 

FYSA - thanks for the connection to 
(b)(6) 

that led to identification of a good opportunity 
to solve a big problem on the VHA side in ChampVA claims processing. 

Have a great weekend -

 

Charles 

From: Worthington, Charles < 
Date: Friday, May 9,  2025 at 3:22 P  
To: Bartrum, John J. b)(6) i  va.gov> 

gva.gov> 
@va.gov> 

Iva gov>, 
va.gov>, 

(b)(6) 
'4va.gov> 

(b)(6) 

b)(6) 

b)(6) va.gov>, 
b)(6) kva.gov>, Smith, Nadia <(b)(6) )va.gov>, McManus, 
Kimberly F. -1(b)(6) va.gov>1(b)(6)  

va.gov , Llorente, Maria D. 
teven E. " 6) .1@va.gov>, (b)(6) 

-kva.gov>, (b)(6) (b)(6) p, va.gov> b)(6) 

(b)(6) va.gov b)(6) 

 

kva gov>, (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

 

va.gov>, Pool, Eddie 
va.gov> 

(I va.gov>, Lavingia, Sahil 

 

Subject: Update - Using AI to Help with ChampVA Backlog 

Hi Colleagues - 

(b)(5) 
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Let us know if you have questions. We'll keep you all updated on progress over next 
few weeks. 

Charles 

Charles Worthington 
Chief Technology Officer & Chief Artificial Intelligence Officer 

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs 
.)vagov I m: 202-430 (b)(6) (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
From: @va.gov 
When 3:30 PM - 4:00 PM April 30, 2025 
Subject: Microsoft Co-Pilot 
Location: CR#1015-F; D06.CO.ADM.OIT.810.r1015F; OSVA Conference Rooms 

This meeting will be held in-person. However, should anyone operate outside of VACO, please 
utilize the below MS Teams link. (b)(6) 

Microsoft Teams  Need help? 

Join the meeting now 
Meeting I 

Passcode: 

(b)(6) 

Dial in by phone 

+1 205-235  (b)(6) 

Find a local number 

Phone conference ID: 

United States, Dora 

(b)(6) 

For organizers: Meeting options Reset dial-in PIN  
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70,101 

Unprocessed CHAMPVA Applications 

May 7th, 2025* 
• VA.gov • Fax and Mail 

*Application submission rate is greater than IVC processing rate 
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a  In 3 

Office of Information and Technology 

VA INFORMATION SHEET: AN AUTOMATED SOLUTION FOR 

PROCESSING BACKLOG OF CHAMPVA APPLICATIONS 

Background and Current State 

CHAMPVA (Civilian Health And Medical Program of the Department of Veterans Affairs) is an 
Office of Integrated Veterans Care (IVC) health care benefits program which serves spouses, 
dependents, and survivors of Veterans who meet certain service-connected disability 
requirements. This program supports the families of Veterans whose military service left them 
permanently and totally disabled, or who died due to a service-connected condition. As such, it 
is one of the most important ways VA delivers on its sacred mission. 

To enroll in CHAMPVA, applicants must complete and submit VA Form 10-10d to the CHAMPVA 
Program Office via the VA.gov application portal, fax, or mail. Once received, program staff 
currently must  manually  enter application information into the VA Claims Processing and 
Eligibility (CP&E) system and subsequently make an eligibility determination. 

Administrative Backlog 

Currently, CHAMPVA applications are processed by first opening each Form 10-10d and 
manually  entering information from each data field into CP&E. This transfer requires between 
37 and 61 separate data entry and 
administrative steps per application, 
contributing to significant administrative 
burden. Combined with recent staffing 
shortages, this manual workflow has resulted 
in a backlog of  70,000 unprocessed 
applications  and a wait time of  162 days 
before an application is seen by a person. 

While processing of future applications will 
be streamlined through implementation of an 
Application Programming Interface (API) in 
August 2025, this backlog remains untenable 
and represents a disservice to our Veterans 
and their spouses, dependents, and survivors. 

Automated Solution for Manual Processing 

To address this backlog, a project team led by the Office of the CTO/CAIO  (OIT),  and includes 
Product Delivery Services  (OIT)  and DHO National Al Institute (VHA) team members, are 
leveraging an industry-leading AI/ML tool(Amazon Textract) and existing  OIT  cloud environment 
to extract information from Form 10-10d PDFs for ingesting into CP&E in a fully automated 
fashion, thus alleviating administrative burden, producing time-cost savings, and enabling IVC 
program staff to focus on eligibility determinations rather than data entry tasks. 

Current Status and Next Steps 
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• As of May 8th, the project team has secured access to the Form 10-10d PDF repository, 
extracted data from a sample of unprocessed applications, and provided CP&E staff with 
an output sample text file to ingest into CP&E. 

• Over the next two weeks, the project team will develop an automated CP&E ingestion 
for the text file. The first batch of applications to be processed will be the 48k VA.gov 
PDFs followed by the 21k faxed and mailed PDFs. The project team will also test the 
pipeline to ensure successful data exchange and develop an automated solution that 
meets IVC needs for handling duplicates during the same two-week period. By  May 27th, 
the end-to-end solution will begin processing the 48k VA.gov PDFs and populating data 
in CP&E. By  May 29th,  the remaining 21k faxed and mailed PDFs will be processed. 

• We aim to eliminate the data entry backlog, saving significant time. At this time, each 
application still must undergo manual eligibility determination after this step. 

Future Considerations 

The current focus of the project team is to eliminate the manual CP&E data entry process and 
the application backlog. Explorations into using Al and automation to extract information from 
claims and assist IVC with determining CHAMPVA eligibility are up next. 
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1@va.gov>; 
pva.gov>; Hunter, Todd B.  (SES) 

(b)(6) To: Bartrum, John J. b)(6) @va.gov>; (b)(6) 

b)(6) va.gov>1(b)(6)    

(b)(6) va.gov> 

b)(6) va.gov>; (b)(6) 
b)(6) (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

va.gov>; Braverman, Steven E. 
va.gov>; 

kfflva.gov>; Llorente, Maria D. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Worthington, Charles 
Fri, 9 May 2025 19:46:18 +0000 

(b)(6) 

 
Re: Update - Using Al to Help with ChampVA Backlog 

Good catch, and sorry for not being precise! 

From: (b)(6)  
Date: Friday, May 9, 2025  at 3:29 PM  
To: Worthington, Charles e )(6) va.gov> 
Cc: (b)(6) 2Jva.gov> 

Subject: RE: Update - Using AI to Help with ChampVA Backlog 

Charles 
Removing all  bu 

 
(b)(6) 

This sounds great and a perfect application of Al to transcribe information. 

One question- I think you mean  th 
(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

From: Worthington, Charles (b)(6) )va.gov> 
Sent: Friday, May 9, 2025 3:22 PM 

b)(6) 

Cc 
DURVAMC  

va.gov> 
@va.gov>;<b)(6) 

va.gov>;(b)(6) 

i@va.gov>4b)(6) 
@va.gov> (b)(6) (b)(6) 

b)(6) 

(b)(6) @va.gov>; Smith, Nadia b)(6) @va.gov>; McManus, Kimberly F. 

 

pva.gov> (b)(6) 
  

b)(6) va.gov> (b)(6) 
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Jb)(6) b)(6) @va.gov>; (b)(6) @va.gov>; pva.gov>; 
(b)(6) @va.gov>; Pool, Eddie va.gov>; Lavingia, Sahil (b)(6) 

(b)(6) ?va.gov> 
Subject: Update - Using Al to Help with ChampVA Backlog 

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

(b)(6) va.gov I m: 202-43C (b)(6) 

From (b)(6) va.gov 
When: 3:30 PM - 4:00 PM April 30, 2025 
Subject: Microsoft Co-Pilot 
Location: CR#1015-F; D06.CO.ADM.OIT.810.r1015F; OSVA Conference Rooms 

This meeting will be held in-person. However, should anyone operate outside of VACO, please 
utilize the below MS Teams link. 

Microsoft Teams  Need help? 

(b)(6) 
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Join the meeting now 
Meeting I 

Passcode: 

Dial in by phone 

+1 205-235
(b)(6) 

 United States, Dora          
Find a local number 

Phone conference ID 
(b)(6) 

For organizers: Meeting options Reset dial-in PIN  

r(b)(6) 
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va.gov>; Pool, Eddie 

)va.gov> 
Get Outlook for iOS  
From: Llorente, Maria D. 

pva.gov> Xb)(6) 

(b)(6) va.gov>; Smith, Nadia 

va.gov>; avingia, Sahil i b)(6) 

@va.gov> (b)(6) 

?va.gov>; Llorente, Maria D. (b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Worthington, Charles 
Sat, 10 May 2025 00:42:44 +0000 
(b)(6) 

Fw: Update - Using Al to Help with ChampVA Backlog 

Any help on response would be good 

Sent: Friday, 
To: Worthington, 

May 9, 2025 5:56:37 PM 
John 

 

Charles (b)(6) Dva.gov>; Bartrum, J.1( b)(6) 
@va.gov>; 

(b)(6) )va.gov>; (b)(6) ?va.gov>; F (b)(6) 

1(b)(6) @va.gov>; Hunter, Todd B.  (SES)  < (b)(6) @va.gov>; (b)(6) 

(b)(6) Dva.gov> 

    

Cc:  (b)(6)  @va.gov> 

DURVAMC 4b)(6) eva.gov> (b)(6) ?va.gov> 
)va.gov>; McManus, Kimberly F. 

.(b)(6) 

?va.gov>; (b)(6) 

va.gov>; Braverman, Steven E. (b)(6) @va.gov>; (b)(6) 

I@va.gov> (b)(6) va.gov> (b)(6) 

Get Outlook for iOS  
From: Worthington, Charles 
Sent: Friday, May 9, 2025 5:14:18 PM 
To: Bartrum, John J. <0)(6) (b)(6) va.gov> 

@va.gov>; Hunter, Todd 
)va.gov> 

 l@va:gov>; 
i@va.gov>; 

(b)(6) 

@va.gov>; McManus, Kimberly F. 

(b)(6) 

b)(6) 

Cc: (b)(6)  

DURVAMC 
l(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Iva.gov>; (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) pva.gov>;  S(b)(6) 

i@va.gov>; Smith, Nadia <(b)(6) 

pva.gov>;(b)(6) l@va.gov>; 

va.gov>; Braverman, steven t. 
va.gov>; 

(b)(6) 

Subject: Re: Update - Using Al to Help with ChampVA Backlog 

va. ov>-  b)(6) 

Xb)(6) 

b)(6) 

pva.gov> 

a.gov>; 

d(b)(6) j
@va.gob)(6) 

va.gov> (b)(6) 

b)(6) 

b)(6) @va.gov> 
@va.gov>; Pool, Eddie <(b)(6) (Levd.guv, Ldvlrlgld, zdrIl 

va.gov>; (b)(6) Lsuva .gov>, 
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b)(6) @va.gov>, (b)(6) a .g0v>, l(b)(6) 

_,va.gov> 
(b)(6) 

Sorry for any confusion! 
Charles 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

b)(6) 

(b)(6) kva.gov> 

From: Worthington, Charles <Charles 
Date: Friday, May 9  2025 at 3:22 PM 
To: Bartrum, John J." ) 

Hunter, Todd B.  (SES) 
C c:  (b)(6) 

Kimberly F. (" 6) 

va.gov> 

DURVAMC (b)(6) 

?,va.gov 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

, Braverman, Steven E. (b)(6) ›a.gov 
(b)(6) 

kva.gov>, Smith, Nadia 
kva.gov> 

p, v a . goy> 11(b)(6) 

rciva 2OV>
 (b)(6) 

va. 
va.gov> 

 va.gov 

b)(6) 

ov>  (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

b)(6) 

@va.gov>, Llorente, Maria D. 

b)(6) 

)va.gov> 

va.gov , 
kva.gov , McManus, 

@ va.gov>, 

(b)(6) 

va.gov>, 
va.gov> 

b)(6) 

gva.gov>, 

va.gov>, Pool, Eddie (b)(6) @va.gov>, Lavingia, Sahil 
@va.gov> 

Subject: Update - Using AI to Help with ChampVA Backlog 

(b)(6) 

Traci helpfully reminded me that we are focusing on the backlog of ChampVA 
enrollment applications, not claims. These are the applications to enroll in the 
ChampVA program we're focused on ingesting and adjudicating more quickly. 

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
1(b)(6) l)ya.goy I m: 202-430-

 

(b)(6) 

From 
(b)(6) 

Dva.gov 
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
Meeting ID: (b)(6) 

Passcode (b)(6) 

Dial in by phone 

+1  205-235-(b)(6)  
  
 Jnited States, Dora    

Find a local number 

Phone conference ID: 
 
(b)(6) 

For organizers: Meeting options Reset dial-in PIN  
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(b)(6) 

.4va.gov> From: Llorente, Maria D. «
(b)(6) 

Date: Friday, May 9, 2025  at 5:56 PM 

I@va.gov>, (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

va.gov>, Hunter, Todd B. 
va.gov> 

@va.gov>, 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

kva.gov>, 
4va.gov , 

@va.gov>, Smith Nadia 
va.gov>, 

ov>, McManus, 

To: Worthington, Charles ,(b)(6) 

a.gov>, tb)(6) 

va.gov>,
(b)(6) 

(SES) 
Cc: (b)(6) 

va.gov>, 

1(0(6) kva.gov 

(b)(6) va.gov>, 

Lb)(61  
(b)(6) 

_RVa.g0v> b)(6) 

P,va.gov>, Lavingia, Sahil <40(6) 

va.gov>1(b)(6) 
va.gov>, Pool, Eddie 

?va.gov> 

Kimberly F. <(b)(6) va.gov> 
teven E. 

va. 20V>, (b)(6) (b)(6) 

b)(6) 

@va.gov>, Bartrum, John J. 

Get Outlook for iOS  
From: Worthington, Charles < 
Sent: Friday, May 9, 2025 5:14:28 PM 

(b)(6) @va.gov> 

Worthington, Charles 
Mon, 12 May 2025 14:35:59 +0000 
Llorente, Maria D.; Bartrum, John J.; 

-lunter, Todd B.  (SES);
 (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) DURVAMC; Cc: b)(6) 

Smith, Nadia; McManus, Kimberly F.; (b)(6) Braverman, 
Pool, Eddie;  Steven E.; (b)(6) 

Lavingia, Sahil 
Subject: Re: Update - Using Al to Help with ChampVA Backlog 

(b)(6) (b)(6) Hi - Yes, from  OIT  is coordinating with and his team to 
ensure this near-term work to leverage automation for application ingest is included in 
the larger and longer-term plan. Most recent meetings held were Friday, May 9th and 
today, May 12th to stay in lock step. 

I heard a recent estimate that the potential size of the opportunity is 6.5 million 
keystrokes which may be automatable with these tools to support faster data entry. 
Looking forward to seeing the progress. 

Charles 

Subject: Re: Update - Using AI to Help with ChampVA Backlog 

Hi Charles. Thank you for sending. There is a detailed plan developed to address the 
applications. I am not sure if the effort you are referencing is part of the plan we have been 
discussing. Are you working this in collaboration with (b)(6) 
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Kva.gov>, 
Date: Monday, May 12,  2025 at 11:25 AM 
To: Llorente, Maria D. b)(6) [va.gov>, 0(6) 

Worthington, Charles (b)(6) iv i

 _
1(  

a.gov> 
Subject: RE: Update - Using AI to Help with ChampVA Backlog 

PRE-DECISIONAL 

Acknowledging receipt. I will proceed accordingly. 

v/r, 
(b)(6) 

Angela  gant-Curtis, MBA 
innovation/Emerging technologies 
Office of the VA cTO 
(540) 760-7222 I  angela.gant-curtis@va.gov 

va.gov>; 
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 10:22 AM 
To:  (b)(6) Dva.gov>.;(b)(6)  

Dva  .gov> From: (b)(6) 

(b)(6) To: va.gov>; ;@va.gov>;  Llorente, Maria D.(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

FYSA 

From: (b"6)  

Worthington, Charles 
Mon, 12 May 2025 16:11:54 +0000 

(b)(6) 

FW: Update - Using Al to Help with ChampVA Backlog 

'va.gov> 

VA Innovation Unit Home (sharepoint.com)  

"2025 Theme: Being Great Together — Delivering Solutions in Weeks" 

PRE-DECISIONAL 

From: Llorente, Maria D (" 6) >va.gov> 

Worthington, Charles (0(6) va.gov> 
Subject: RE: Update - Using Al to Help with ChampVA Backlog 

Agree with comments below. We just want to all be on the same page and assuring that 
leadership has visibility. Thank you all very much. 

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 11:18 AM 
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Worthington, Charles (b)(6) a.gov> 
Subject: RE: Update - Using Al to Help with ChampVA Backlog 

Thank yo t it's  not necessary to work solely with me. Please continue working 
directly wi b and (b)(6) but cc me and add me as leadership to any decision 
meetings as appropriate. 

I believe Dr, Llorente's intention, as we agreed via email last week, is simply that IT and 
business coordinate closely on future initiatives. This is best practice in dev ops so we synch 
business need with technical requirements. I look forward to working with this innovation team —
it is a very good thing for our Veterans and family members! 

From 
(b)(6) 

va.gov> 
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 9:11 AM  
To:  Llorente, Maria D b)(6) va.gov>; Worthington, Charles 
Cc: (b)(6) Vd. OV> 

Subject: RE: Update - Using Al to Help with ChampVA Backlog 

  
(b)(6) Dva.gov> 

  

PRE-DECISIONAL 

Acknowled (b)(6) ing receipt. — I will plan to work directly with you instead of 
an, going forward based on this direction. 

(b)(6) 

 

v/r,   
(b)(6) 

  

  

l(b)(6) MBA 
innovation/Emerging technologies 
Office of the VA cTO  
(540)760-1(b)(6) iva.gov 

VA Innovation Unit - Home (sharepoint.com)  

"2025 Theme: Being Great Together — Delivering Solutions in Weeks" 

PRE-DECISIONAL 

From: Llorente, Maria D. )(b)(6) )va.gov> 

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 10:10 AM    
To: Worthington, Charles bX6) ipva.gov> 
Cc: f(b)(6)  va.gov>;(b)(6) DVa.gOV>      
Subject: RE: Update - Using Al to Help with ChampVA Backlog 

Thank you. I would ask that in future, the solutions being offered are all coordinate with and 
routed throughr(6)  My concern is that different teams are working on different solutions in 
parallel, utilizing scarce resources unnecessarily. That way, we reduce duplication and 
fragmentation. 
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We have had several meetings with the Senior advisors on the topic of CHAMPVA backlogs 
and there are additional meetings either already scheduled or in process. I do not have the 
depth of knowledge that as when it comes to the potential IT solutions, but would 
appreciate that you work irect y with him so that we are able to offer a consolidated and 
collaborative set of recommendations and resource requests. Let me know if you have any 
concerns about this. Thanks again, 
Maria 

From: Worthington, Charles (ID") ?va.gov>  
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 11:03 AM 
To: Llorente, Maria D. (" 6) va 
CC  (b)(6) va.go  

r ov> 
(b)(6) 

 DVa.g0V> 
Subject: Re: Update - Using Al to Help with ChampVA Backlog 

Hi - yes I understand 
primarily working with nd (b)(6) 

on Friday, and prior to that was 
the context of the innovation engagement 

as met with(b)(6) 

focused on leveraging Al for this use case. 

In a meeting on a separate topic ((b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Let me know if any issues! 

From: Llorente, Maria D. 
<(b)(6)

 

To:  Worthington, Charles 4b)(6) .va.gov> 
Date: Monday, May 12, 20?5 at 10:55 AM  

(b)(6) Cc: D.va.00v> 
Subject: RE: Update - Using Al to Help with ChampVA Backlog 

Hi Charles, following up — have you been coordinating with the VFMP, and specifically (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

From: Worthington, Charles <(b)(6) Wva.gov> 

va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, May 9,  2025 5:14 PM 
Dva.gov> (b)(6) 'va.gov>; 

(b)(6) 
To: Bartrum, John J. b)(6) 

va.gov>; Hunter, Todd B.  (SES) 
(b)(6) 

Iva.gov>  (b)(6) 
l@vai gov>;  ("6) 

 b)(6) wva.gov> 
(b)(6) DU VAMC < 

b)(6) @va.gov>; Smith, Nadia b)(6)  va.gov>; McManus, Kimberly F. 
@va.gov>; Dva.gov>; (b)(6) (b)(6) (b)(6) 

(b)(6) pva.gov>;  Llorente, Maria D. ‹P)(6)  l@va.gov>; Braverman, Steven E. 
@va.gov>; (b)(6) 'Wva.gov>;  (b)(6) b)(6) 

FOIA 25-08493-F 0305



)va.gov>; 
(b)(6) Dva.gov>;  Pool, Eddie 

_ b)(6) va.gov›- „3.gov>; 
Dva.gov>; Lavingia, Sahil 

"(b)(6) pva.gov> 
Subject: Re: Update - Using Al to Help with ChampVA Backlog 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) (b)(6) 

b)(6) va. ov> 

helpfully reminded me that we are focusing on the backlog of ChampVA 
enrollment applications,  not claims. These are the applications to enroll in the 
ChampVA program we're focused on ingesting and adjudicating more quickly. 

Sorry for any confusion! 
Charles 

(b)(6) 

From: Worthington, Charles (b)(6) va.qov> 
Date: Friday, May 9, 2025 at 3:22 PM 
To: Bartrum, John  J. (b)(6) eVa.CIOV> 

(b)(6) 

va. ov>, 
b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

va.gov>, 

Dva.qov>, 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) va.  ov>, Hunter, Todd B.  (SES) 
va.qov>  (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Cc e)(6) va.qov> 
(b)(6) (b)(6) DURVAMC(b)(6) 

igva.gov>,  
Dva.qov> 

F(6) 
(b)(6) 

≥va.gov>, Smith, Nadia (b)(6)  

Fya.qov>, McManus, Kimberly F  
)va.qov>  (b)(6) 

bva nnv> inren  e, Maria' D. " 6) 

pva.ciov>, (b)(6) (b)(6) 

b)(6) 

va.  ov>, Braverman, b)(6) 

Steven E. '(13)(6) va.qov>,  I(b)(6) 

lava. • ov>, 
  

 
(b)(6) 

     
(b)(6) @va.gov>lb)(6) 
(b)(6) a.qove)(6) (b)(6) va  ov>, 

)va.qov>, Pool, Eddie (̀b)(6)  Dva.gov>, Lavingia, Sahil 
va.gov> 

Subject: Update - Using Al to Help with ChampVA Backlog 
Hi Colleagues - 

(b)(5) 
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va.gov From:  (b)(6) 

(b)(6) utilize the below MS Teams link. 

Dial in by phone 

+1 205-235-  (b)(6) United States, Dora 

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
(b)(6) Meeting ID: 

Passcode)(6) 

Find a local number 

Phone conference I 
For organizers: Mee eset dial-in PIN 

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
(b)(6) Dva.gov  I m: 202-430-

 

(b)(6) 
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From: Worthington, Charles 
Sent: Wed, 2 Jul 2025 16:31:17 +0000 
To: McManus, Kimberly F. 
Subject: FW: 2025 Al Use Case Inventory Reporting Guidance 
Attachments: Guidance on 2025 Agency Artificial Intelligence Reporting (FINAL).pdf, 
Questions for 2025 Al Use Case Inventory (FINAL).pdf 

From: 
Date:  Monday, June  30, 2025 at 5:06 PM 
To: (b)(6) eistserv.gsa.govi lop») glistserv.gsa.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2025 AI Use Case Inventory Reporting Guidance 

Good afternoon, CAlOs: 
We are pleased to share the 2025 Al Use Case Inventory instructions and reporting tool with you 
all! Attached, you'll find the set of instructions that covers a number of reporting requirements from the 
Advancing American Al Act and OMB Memorandum M-25-21, including: 

1. Conducting an annual inventory of Al use cases, 
2. Reporting consolidated information on certain widely used commercial AI, and 
3. Providing information about waivers granted under Section 4 of the appendix to OMB 

Memorandum M-25-21. 
Additionally, attached is the full set of questions for the 2025 Al Use Case Inventory. Both of these 
documents are available on the Inventory Connect page at https://community.connect.gov (b)(6),  (b)(5), 
Agencies are encouraged to reference this page periodically for additional resources. Note that 
reporting deadlines can be found in the instructions and on the Connect page. 
Agencies must complete the above reporting requirement through OMB Collect, which can be 
accessed directly here  https://collect.omb.gov (b)(6),  (b)(5) 

An important note about accessing the reporting tool: An active MAX.gov account is required to create 
and submit forms in OMB Collect. If you experience any issues, please reach out to 

(b)(6) I@max.gov (cc.  (" 6) Iomb.eop.gov)  for further assistance regarding your account. 
Lastly, please stay tuned for upcoming Office Hours to walk through the reporting tool and answer 
questions about the attached guidance. In the interim, don't hesitate to reach out to 

p )(6) pomb.eop.gov with any questions. 

Thanks, 
OFCIO/CAIO Council Support 

(b)(6) 'domb.eop.gov> 
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GUIDANCE ON 2025 AGENCY ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE 
REPORTING 

June 27, 2025 

The Advancing American AI Act,' Executive Order (EO) 13960, Promoting the Use of Trustworthy 
Artificial Intelligence in the Federal Government,2  and Office of Management and Budget (OMB) 
Memorandum M-25-21, Accelerating Federal Use of AI through Innovation, Governance, and Public 
Trust,3  require Federal agencies' to report on their use of artificial intelligence (AI). With limited 
exceptions, agencies must conduct an annual inventory of their AI use cases, report consolidated 
information on certain widely used commercial AI, and provide information about waivers granted under 
Section 4 of the appendix to OMB Memorandum M-25-21. 

1. INVENTORY OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE USE CASES 

Federal agencies are required to conduct an annual inventory of their AI use cases. The Director of the 
OMB is charged with issuing instructions to agencies for the collection, reporting, and publication of 
information about agency AI use. 

a. Agency Inventory Reporting to OMB  
To streamline agency AI data calls, OMB has established two categories of reporting: Consolidated AI Use 
Case Reporting and Individually-Reported AI Use Cases. 

i. Consolidated AI Use Case Reporting: As AI solutions become more ubiquitous in agency 
enterprises and commercial software, it is impracticable to require individualized reporting for all 
instances of AI that rely on commercial-off-the-shelf products or services. However, to fulfill 
statutory obligations, these use cases cannot be omitted entirely from agency reporting and agencies 
must still annually certify the existence of such use cases to OMB and the public. 

By November 4, 2025, each agency (except for the Department of Defense and elements of the 
Intelligence Community), must certify use of  any AI use cases listed in this section to OMB by 
completing a form at https://collect.omb.govPX6);  (b)(5) 'ote that agencies must still 
individually-report any use case that is determined to be high-impact, as defined in Section 5 of the 
appendix to OMB Memorandum M-25-21. 

Pub. L. No. 117-263, div. G, title LXXII, subtitle B, §§ 7224(a), 7224(d)(1)(B), and 7225 (40 U.S.C. 11301 note), 
https://wvvvv.congress.gov/117/plaws/pub1263/PLAW-117pub1263.pdf. 
2  Executive Order 13960, Promoting the Use of Trustworthy Artificial Intelligence in the Federal Government (Dec. 
3, 2020), https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2020/12/08/2020-27065/promoting-the-use-of-trustworthy-
artificial-intelligence-in-the-federal-government.  
3  OMB Memorandum M-25-21, Accelerating Federal Use of AI through Innovation, Governance, and Public Trust 
(Apr. 3, 2025), https://www.whitehouse.gov/wp-content/uploads/2025/02/M-25-21-Accelerating-Federal-Use-of-Al-
through-Innovation-Governance-and-Public-Trust.pdf. 
4  The term "agency" is defined in 44 U.S.C. § 3502(1); see Advancing American AI Act, § 7223(1). 
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Below is a list of widely used AI use cases that may be reported collectively in an agency's AI use 
case inventory. If a use case is present across many different offices, agencies can report it once, 
so long as it meets the criteria below: 

a. Scheduling internal-to-government meetings or appointments or setting reminders using 
AI. 

b. Logging and analyzing time spent on tasks using AI-powered time management tools. 
c. Transcribing, summarizing, or other efforts that improve the accessibility of a virtual 

meeting or interview using AI. 
d. Prioritizing and categorizing incoming emails using AI. 
e. Editing images, videos, or other public affairs materials using AI. 
f. Scheduling and managing social media posts using AI. 
g. Generating first drafts of documents, briefing, or communication materials using Al. 
h. Improving the quality of written communications using AI tools. 
i. Summarizing the key points of a lengthy report using AI. 
j. Creating visual representations of data sets for reports or presentations using AI. 
k. Using AI-assisted tools in word processors. 
1. Generating code using AI. 
m. Searching for agency information using a knowledge retrieval system. 
n. Identifying and cataloging items in a storage room using AI-driven image recognition. 
o. Managing or implementing security controls for information systems (e.g., cybersecurity) 

using AI. 
p. Managing and prioritizing internal service or help desk tickets using AI. 
q. Curating news articles and updates based on user preferences using AI. 
r. Planning travel routes using AI-driven map applications. 
s. Finding and booking travel accommodations using AI-powered platforms. 
t. Unlocking smartphones or other devices without the need for passwords or PINs using AI-

based facial recognition technology. 

ii. Individually-Reported AI Use Cases: By November 4, 2025, each agency (except for the 
Department of Defense and elements of the Intelligence Community), must submit an inventory of 
its AI use cases to OMB at https://collect.omb.gow(b)(6);  (b)(5) 

Agencies must inventory all AI use cases in pre-deployment,' pilot,' deployed,' or retired' status 
regardless of whether they are implemented using standalone AI capabilities or AI that is embedded 
within other systems or applications. Additionally, agencies must inventory use cases regardless of 
whether the AI was developed or procured by the agency or developed or procured by a third party 
for the agency. 

5  An AI use case is considered in pre-deployment status if it is in the development or acquisition stage. 
6  A pilot use case has been deployed in a limited test or pilot capacity. For further context, refer to Section 4(a)(ii) of 
the appendix to OMB Memorandum M-25-21. 

An AI use case is considered operational if it is being actively authorized or utilized to support the functions or 
mission of an agency. 
8  The use case was reported in the agency's prior year's inventory, but its development and/or use has since been 
discontinued. Retired use cases must be reported as such in one consecutive inventory following the year in which it 
was operational. These use cases can be omitted from future year reporting; however, the unique use case identifier 
must not be repeated. 
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When unsure whether to report a use case, agencies should err on the side of inclusion, except for 
the exclusions set forth below. OMB will work with agencies to review agency submissions in line 
with OMB's required data fields. Section 5 of this document lists all potential data fields that a 
particular AI use case may be subject to. 

iii. Excluded AI Use Cases: Agencies must inventory all AI use cases, except for: 
a. AI when it is being used either as a component of a National Security System or within the 

Intelligence Community; and 
b. AI when it is being used to carry out basic research or applied research; however, agencies 

must still inventory any use cases where the purpose of such research is to develop 
particular AI applications for agency use, where the AI is currently being used to control 
or significantly influence a decision or outcome about individuals, or where the AI has an 
approved agreement for transition into agency operations. 

Additionally, agencies may remove use cases reported in prior years' submissions that no longer 
meet the inclusion criteria. 

b. Public-Facing Agency Inventory Reporting 
In addition to the requirement in Section 1(a) to report to OMB, by December 2, 2025, each agency (except 
for the Department of Defense and elements of the Intelligence Community), must also post a consolidated, 
machine-readable CSV of all publicly releasable use cases from Section 1(a)(ii) of this document, as well 
as the list of consolidated AI use cases from Section 1(a)(i) of this document, on their agency's website at 
[agency.gov]/ai. 

Agencies are encouraged to update their public inventories on an ongoing basis to reflect their current use 
of AI. Further, agencies must update their inventory, as appropriate, after December 2, 2025 to reflect 
necessary compliance with the April 3, 2026 deadline to implement risk management practices for high-
impact AI use cases in OMB Memorandum M-25-21. 

i. AI Use Cases That Can Be Withheld from Public Reporting: Agencies are permitted to remove any 
use case from their public inventory whose sharing would be inconsistent with applicable law and 
governmentwide policy, such as the exemptions from public disclosure provided in 5 U.S.C. § 552. 
Where particular details of a use case cannot be shared or released publicly, agencies must only 
exclude those details, while including any fields that can be shared or released. The fact that a use 
case is not public-facing is not an adequate justification for withholding it from public sharing, nor 
is a desire to conceal inefficiency, violations of law, or administrative error, or to prevent 
embarrassment to an organization or agency. 

In their public inventories, agencies may also remove the "Use Case ID" column, and replace the 
"Email Address" column with an email address designated for public inquiries. 

ii. Responses Accessible to the General Public: To ensure readability and transparency of agencies 
use case inventories to the public, agencies are directed to use plain language responses, where 
appropriate. As part of their efforts to use plain language, agencies should avoid or minimize the 
use of acronyms, and should define any acronyms when first used. 

c. Agencies Not Using AI 
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If an agency does not utilize AI, it must notify OMB by sending an email tdb)(6); 
(b)(5)

 

4omb.eop.gov and 
post a notice at [agency.gov]/ai with a statement indicating no current use of AI technology. Notices should 
be posted in HTML format. 

2. REPORTING ON WAIVERS FROM SECTION 4 OF THE APPENDIX TO OMB 
MEMORANDUM M-25-21 

The following guidance provides the mechanisms for Federal agencies to report on any waivers granted 
under Section 4(a)(ii) of the appendix to OMB Memorandum M-25-21. 

In coordination with other relevant officials, an agency Chief AI Officer (CAIO) may waive one or more 
of the minimum risk management practices in Section 4(b) of the appendix to OMB Memorandum M-25-
21 for a specific covered AI application or component after making a written determination, based upon a 
system-specific and context-specific risk assessment, that fulfilling the requirement would increase risks to 
safety or rights overall or would create an unacceptable impediment to critical agency operations. An 
agency CAIO, in coordination with other relevant officials, may also revoke a previously issued waiver at 
any time. 

a. Reporting on Waivers  
Within 30 days of granting or revoking a waiver, agency CAIOs must report this to OMB by completing 
a form at https://collect.omb.gov,(3)(6);  (b)(5) for the waived use case. 

By April 3, 2026, agencies must also make a summary of each waiver and its corresponding justification 
publicly available on their websites at [agency.gov]/ai. If there are instances where an agency CAIO has 
issued a waiver for a use case that is withheld from public reporting, agencies must still publicly report the 
total number of use cases for which there is at least one waived risk management requirement and the total 
number of waived risk management requirements for each use case. 

3. DEFINITIONS 

Artificial Intelligence (AI): Agencies shall apply the definition of AI provided in Section 238(g) of the John 
S. McCain National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 20199  and refer to the technical context 
provided in Section 5 of the appendix to OMB Memorandum M-25-21 to further guide interpretation of 
that definition. 

AI Use Case: For the purposes of this inventory, an AI use case refers to the specific scenario in which AI 
is designed, developed, procured, or used to advance the execution of agencies' missions and their delivery 
of programs and services, enhance decision making, or provide the public with a particular benefit. 

Pub. L. No. 115-232, § 238(g), https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/PLAW-115pub1232/pdf/PLAW-
115pub1232.pdf. 
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4. CONSOLIDATED TABLE OF ACTIONS 

Responsible 
Entity Action Section Deadline 

Each Agency** Submit an inventory of AI use cases to 
OMB, to include individually-reported 
AI use cases and collective reporting on 
agency use of certain widely used 
commercial AI 

1(a)(i), 
1(a)(ii) 

November 4, 2025 

Each Agency** Publicly release an inventory of AI use 
cases, to include individually-reported 
AI use cases and a list of agency use of 
certain widely used commercial AI 

1(b) December 2, 2025 

Each Agency* Report any waivers that are granted or 
revoked to OMB 

2(a) Within 30 days of 
granting/revoking 

Each Agency* Publicly release a summary of each 
active waiver and its corresponding 
justification 

2(a) April 3, 2026 

* Excluding elements of the Intelligence Community. 
** Excluding the Department of Defense and elements of the Intelligence Community. 
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Free Text Use Case Name 
Prepopulated Agency 

Bureau/Component Free Text 

Email Email Address 

Data Type 
Structured Text 

Field 
Use Case ID 

Multiple Choice 
Multiple Choice 

Should this AI use case be withheld from public reporting? 
Stage of Development 

Multiple Choice 
Multiple Choice 

Is the AI use case high-impact? 
Use Case Topic Area 

Multiple Choice AI Classification 
Free Text What problem is the AI intended to solve? 

What are the expected benefits and positive outcomes from the AI for an agency's 
mission and/or the general public?  
Describe the AI system's outputs. 

Free Text 

Free Text 
Date Date when AI use case became operational or the pilot's start date 

Was the system involved in this use case purchased from a vendor or developed 
under contract(s) or in-house? Vendor(s) Name, if applicable.  
Does this AI use case have an associated Authorization to Operate (ATO)? 
System(s) Name, if applicable. 
Describe any data used to train, fine-tune, and/or evaluate performance of the 
model(s) used in this use case. 

Multiple Choice, 
Free Text 
Multiple Choice, 
Free Text 
Free Text 

If the data is required to be publicly disclosed as an open government data asset, 
provide a link to the entry on the Federal Data Catalog.  
Does this AI use case involve personally identifiable information (PII) that is 
maintained by the agency?  
If publicly available, provide the link to the AI use case's associated Privacy 
Impact Assessment (PIA), if any. 

Link 

Multiple Choice 

Link 

Select all that 
apply.  
Multiple Choice 

Which, if any, demographic variables does the AI use case explicitly use as model 
features? 
Does this project include custom-developed code? 

Link If the code is open source, provide the link for the publicly available source code. 

5. 2025 AI USE CASE INVENTORY FIELDS 

The following list represents all potential fields that a particular AI use case may be subject to. Not all AI 
use cases will be required to respond to every field, as required fields are dependent on the use case's 
maturity and risk level. 

Fully deployed AI use cases, that are determined by the agency to be high-impact, are required to report 
on the following fields related to risk management. 

Data Type Field 
Multiple Choice Has pre-deployment testing been conducted for this AI use case? 
Multiple Choice Has an AI impact assessment been completed for this AI use case? 
Free Text What are the potential impacts of using the AI for this particular use case and how 

were they identified? 
Multiple Choice Has as independent review of the AI use case been conducted? 
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Multiple Choice Is there a process to conduct ongoing monitoring to identify any adverse impacts to 
the performance and security of the AI functionality, as well as to privacy, civil 
rights, and civil liberties? 

Multiple Choice Has the agency established sufficient and periodic training for operators of the AI 
to interpret and act on the its output and managed associated risks? 

Multiple Choice Does this AI use case have an appropriate fail-safe that minimizes the risk of 
significant harm? 

Multiple Choice Is there an established appeal process in the event that an impacted individual 
would like to appeal or contest the AI system's outcome? 

Select all that 
apply. 

What steps has the agency taken to consult and incorporate feedback from end 
users of this AI use case and the public? 
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2025 AI Use Case Inventory Questions 

Overview of Questions 
SECTION 1: Use Case Identifiers 3 

Use Case ID 3 
Use Case Name 3 
Agency 3 
Bureau/Component 3 
Email Address 3 
Should this AI use case be withheld from public reporting? 3 
Stage of Development 4 
Is the AI use case high-impact? 4 
Provide a justification for why the use case is determined to be not high-impact 4 

SECTION 2: Use Case Summary 5 
Use Case Topic Area 5 
AI Classification 5 
What problem is the AI intended to solve? 5 
What are the expected benefits and positive outcomes from the AI for an agency's mission and/or the general public? 5 
Describe the AI system's outputs 5 

SECTION 3: Documentation 5 
Date when AI use case became operational or the pilot's start date 5 
Was the system involved in this use case purchased from a vendor or developed under contract(s) or in-house? 5 
Vendor(s) Name 6 
Does this AI use case have an associated Authorization to Operate (ATO)? 6 
System(s) Name 6 

SECTION 4: Data & Code 6 
Describe any data used to train, fine-tune, and/or evaluate performance of the model(s) used in this use case 6 
If the data is required to be publicly disclosed as an open government data asset, provide a link to the entry on the Federal Data Catalog. 7 
Does this AI use case involve personally identifiable information (PII) that is maintained by the agency? 7 
If publicly available, provide the link to the AI use case's associated Privacy Impact Assessment (PIA), if any. 7 
Which, if any, demographic variables does the AI use case explicitly use as model features? 7 
Does this project include custom-developed code? 7 
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If the code is open source, provide the link for the publicly available source code. 7 

SECTION 5: Risk Management 8 
Has pre-deployment testing been conducted for this AI use case? 8 
Has an AI impact assessment been completed for this AI use case? 8 
What are the potential impacts of using the AI for this particular use case and how were they identified? 8 
Has as independent review of the AI use case been conducted? 8 
Is there a process to conduct ongoing monitoring to identify any adverse impacts to the performance and security of the AI functionality, as well 
as to privacy, civil rights, and civil liberties? 9 
Has the agency established sufficient and periodic training for operators of the AI to interpret and act on the its output and managed associated 
risks? 9 
Does this AI use case have an appropriate fail-safe that minimizes the risk of significant harm? 10 
Is there an established appeal process in the event that an impacted individual would like to appeal or contest the AI system's outcome? 10 
What steps has the agency taken to consult and incorporate feedback from end users of this AI use case and the public?  10 

APPENDIX A: Use Case Topic Areas 12 
APPENDIX B: AI Classifications  15 
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SECTION 1: Use Case Identifiers 
FIELD DATA TYPE INPUT CHOICES FIELD DESCRIPTION REQUIRED? 
Use Case ID Structured 

Text 
[Agency Abbrev.] — [#] Unique identifier for AI use case. Use 

cases should maintain the same ID if 
included in previous year's inventory. 

Y 

Use Case Name Free Text 

 

Title of the AI use case. Y 

Agency Prepopulated Prepopulated Agency responsible for the AI use case. Y 

Bureau/Component Free Text 

 

Specific organization(s) within the agency 
responsible for the AI use case. 

Y 

Email Address Free Text, 
Email 

 

Email address of the individual or team 
who works with or is responsible for the 
AI use case. 

Y 

Should this AI use case be 
withheld from public 
reporting? 

Multiple 
Choice 

a) No 
b) Yes — agency has 

determined that there's 
a risk to disclosure, such 
as a harm to an interest 
protected by a FOIA 
exemption 

c) Yes — disclosure is 
prohibited by law 

d) Other 

Whether the AI use case should be 
withheld from public reporting and the 
reason for why. 

Y 
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Stage of Development Multiple 
Choice 

a) Pre-deployment — The 
use case is in a 
development or 
acquisition status. 

b) Pilot — The use case has 
been deployed in a 
limited test or pilot 
capacity. 

c) Deployed — The use case 
is being actively 
authorized or utilized to 
support the functions or 
mission of an agency. 

d) Retired — The use case 
was reported in the 
agency's prior year's 
inventory, but its 
development and/or use 
has since been 
discontinued. 

The AI use case's current stage of 
development. 

Y 

Is the AI use case high- 
impact? 

Multiple 
Choice 

a) High-impact 
b) Presumed high-impact, 

but determined not high- 
impact 

c) Not high-impact 

Whether the AI use case is high-impact, 
as defined in Section 5 of the appendix to 
OMB Memorandum M-25-21. 

Y 

Provide a justification for 
why the use case is 
determined to be not high- 
impact. 

Free Text 

  

Y, but question 
should only appear 
if "Presumed 
high-impact, but 
determined not 
high-impact" is 
selected for the 
previous question. 

ONLY pre-deployment, pilot, and deployed use cases will continue below. 
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SECTION 2: Use Case Summary 
FIELD DATA TYPE INPUT CHOICES FIELD DESCRIPTION REQUIRED? 
Use Case Topic Area Multiple 

Choice 
See Appendix A for the list The topic area that most closely aligns 

with the AI use case. 
Y 

of inputs. 
AI Classification Multiple 

Choice 
See Appendix B for the list The classification of AI technology that 

most closely aligns with the AI use case. 
Note that an AI use case may rely on 
multiple classifications; however, 
agencies should select the choice that 
most closely aligns. 

Y 
of inputs. 

What problem is the AI 
intended to solve? 

Free Text 

  

Y 

What are the expected 
benefits and positive 
outcomes from the AI for an 
agency's mission and/or the 
general public? 

Free Text Expected benefits may 
include, for example: cost 
savings, reducing customer 
wait times, or improving 
access to government 
benefits. 

Description of the expected benefits and 
positive outcomes from the AI for an 
agency's mission and/or the general 
public. 

Y 

Describe the AI system's 
outputs. 

Free Text 

 

Description of what the AI system 
outputs, whether it's a prediction, 
recommendation, decision, etc. 

Y 

   

ONLY pilot and deployed use cases will continue below. 

SECTION 3: Documentation 
FIELD DATA TYPE INPUT CHOICES FIELD DESCRIPTION REQUIRED'? 
Date when AI use case 
became operational or the 
pilot's start date 

Date 
(MM/YYYY) 

 

Date when the AI use case was fully 
operational or the pilot's start date. 

Y 

Was the system involved in 
this use case purchased 
from a vendor or developed 

Multiple 
Choice 

a) Purchased from a 
vendor 

b) Developed in-house 

Whether the system involved in the use 
case was developed, or is expected to be 
developed, exclusively with contracting 

Y 
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under contract(s) or in- 
house? 

 

c) Developed with both 
contracting and in-house 
resources 

resources, in-house, or a combination of 
both. 

 

Vendor(s) Name Free Text 

 

Identification of the vendor(s) involved in 
the use case's development and/or 
maintenance. 

Y, but question 
should only 
appear if 
"Purchased from 
a vendor" or 
"Developed with 
both contracting 
and in-house 
resources" is 
selected for the 
previous question. 

Does this AI use case have 
an associated Authorization 
to Operate (ATO)? 

Multiple 
Choice 

a) Yes 
b) No 

Whether the AI use case itself has an 
associated Authorization to Operate 
(ATO), or is part of another system that 
has an ATO. 

Y 

System(s) Name Text 

 

Name of the system(s) associated with 
this AI use case, according to the ATO. 

Y, but question 
should only appear 
if "Yes" is selected 
for the previous 
question. 

SECTION 4: Data & Code 
FIELD DATA TYPE INPUT CHOICES FIELD DESCRIPTION REQUIRED? 

Describe any data used to 
train, fine-tune, and/or 
evaluate performance of the 
model(s) used in this use 
case. 

Free Text 

 

General description of the data used in the 
AI's design, development, training, 
testing, and operation. This should 
include a description of any data provided 
by the agency, whether the datasets are 
research datasets, publicly available, 
external, etc. and to the extent possible, 

Y 
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sufficient descriptive information from 
the vendor. 

 

If the data is required to be 
publicly disclosed as an 
open government data asset, 
provide a link to the entry on 
the Federal Data Catalog. 

Free Text, 
Link 

  

N, but question 
always appears. 

Does this AI use case 
involve personally 
identifiable information (PII) 
that is maintained by the 
agency? 

Multiple 
Choice 

a) Yes 
b) No 

Whether the AI use case involves 
personally identifiable information (PII), 
as defined in OMB Circular A-130. 

Y 

If publicly available, provide 
the link to the AI use case's 
associated Privacy Impact 
Assessment (PIA), if any. 

Free Text, 
Link 

 

Whether the AI use case itself has an 
associated PIA, or is part of another 
system that has a PIA. 

N, but question 
always appears. 

Which, if any, demographic 
variables does the AI use 
case explicitly use as model 
features? 

Select all that 
apply. 

a) Race/Ethnicity 
b) Sex 
c) Age 
d) Religious Affiliation 
e) Socioeconomic Status 
I) Ability Status 
g) Residency Status 
h) Marital Status 
0 Income 
j) Employment Status 
k) None of the above 
1) Other 

Identification of the demographic features 
explicitly utilized in the AI use case's 
data/model(s). 

Y 

Does this project include 
custom-developed code? 

Multiple 
Choice 

a) Yes 
b) No 

Whether this AI project includes "custom- 
developed code," as defined in OMB 
Memorandum M-25-21. 

Y 

If the code is open source, 
provide the link for the 
publicly available source 
code. 

Free Text, 
Link 

 

Link to publicly available source code for 
the AI use case, if available. 

N, but question 
always appears. 
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iNLY high-impact deployed use cases will continue below. 

SECTION 5: Risk Management 
FIELD DATA TYPE INPUT CHOICES FIELD DESCRIPTION REQUIRED? 

Has pre-deployment testing 
been conducted for this AI 
use case? 

Practice: Conduct Pre- 
Deployment Testing. 

Multiple 
Choice 

a) Yes 
b) In-progress 
c) Agency CAIO has 

waived this minimum 
practice and reported 
such waiver to OMB 

Whether pre-deployment testing has been 
conducted for the AI use case, consistent 
with Section 4(b)(i) of the appendix to 
OMB Memorandum M-25-21. 

Y 

Has an AI impact 
assessment been completed 
for this AI use case? 

Practice: Complete AI 
Impact Assessment 

Multiple 
Choice 

a) Yes 
b) In-Progress 
c) Agency CAIO has 

waived this minimum 
practice and reported 
such waiver to OMB 

Whether an AI impact assessment for the 
AI use case has been completed, 
consistent with Section 4(b)(ii) of the 
appendix to OMB Memorandum M-25-
21. 

Y 

What are the potential 
impacts of using the AI for 
this particular use case and 
how were they identified? 

Sub-practice: Complete AI 
Impact Assessment 

Free Text 

 

Identification of the reasonably 
foreseeable impacts from using the AI use 
case, to include impacts on the privacy, 
civil rights, and civil liberties of the 
public. 

Y 

Has as independent review 
of the AI use case been 
conducted? 

Multiple 
Choice 

a) Yes — by another 
appropriate agency office or 
reviewer not directly 
involved in the Al's 
development 

Whether an independent review of the AI 
use case has been conducted by an office, 
oversight board, or individual within the 
agency who has not been involved in the 
AI's development. 

Y 

8 

FOIA 25-08493-F 0323



Sub-practice Complete AI 
Impact Assessment 

 

b) Yes — by an agency AI 
oversight board not directly 
involved in the Al's 
development 
c) Yes — by the CAIO 
d)In-progress 
e)Agency CAIO has waived 
this minimum practice and 
reported such waiver to 

    

OMB 

  

Is there a process to conduct Multiple a) Yes, sufficient Whether a process to conduct ongoing Y 
ongoing monitoring to Choice monitoring protocols monitoring for the AI use case has been 

 

identify any adverse impacts 

 

have been established established, consistent with Section 

 

to the performance and 

 

b) Development of 4(b)(iii) of the appendix to OMB 

 

security of the AI 
functionality, as well as to 
privacy, civil rights, and 
civil liberties? 

 

monitoring protocols is 
in-progress 

c) Agency CAIO has 
waived this minimum 
practice and reported 
such waiver to OMB 

Memorandum M-25-21. 

 

Practice: Conduct Ongoing 

    

Monitoring for 

    

Performance and Potential 

    

Adverse Impacts 

    

Has the agency established Multiple a) Yes, sufficient and Whether sufficient and periodic training Y 
sufficient and periodic Choice periodic training has for operators of the AI use case has been 

 

training for operators of the 

 

been established established, consistent with Section 

 

AI to interpret and act on the 

 

b) Establishment of 4(b)(iv) of the appendix to OMB 

 

its output and managed 
associated risks? 

Practice: Ensure Adequate 
Human Training and 

 

sufficient and periodic 
training is in-progress 

c) Agency CAIO has 
waived this minimum 
practice and reported 
such waiver to OMB 

Memorandum M-25-21. 

 

Assessment 
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Does this AI use case have Multiple a) Yes Whether the AI use case has an Y 
an appropriate fail-safe that Choice b) Not applicable appropriate fail-safe that minimizes the 

 

minimizes the risk of 

 

c) In-progress risk of significant harm, consistent with 

 

significant harm? 

Practice: Provide 

 

d) Agency CAIO has 
waived this minimum 
practice and reported 
such waiver to OMB 

Section 4(b)(v) of the appendix to OMB 
Memorandum M-25-21. 

 

Additional Human 

    

Oversight, Intervention, 
and Accountability 

    

Is there an established Multiple a) Yes, an appropriate Whether there is an established appeal Y 
appeal process in the event Choice appeal process has been process for this AI use case in the event 

 

that an impacted individual 

 

established that an impacted individual would like to 

 

would like to appeal or 

 

b) Not applicable appeal or contest the AI system's 

 

contest the AI system's 

 

c) Establishment of an outcome, consistent with Section 4(b)(vi) 

 

outcome? 

Practice: Offer Consistent 
Remedies or Appeals 

 

appropriate appeal 
process is in-progress 

d) Law, operational 
limitations, or 
governmentwide 
guidance precludes an 
opportunity for an 
individual to appeal 

e) Agency CAIO has 
waived this minimum 
practice and reported 
such waiver to OMB 

of the appendix to OMB Memorandum 
M-25-21. 

 

What steps has the agency Select all that a) Direct usability testing Identification of what steps the agency Y 
taken to consult and apply. b) General solicitations of has taken to consult and incorporate 

 

incorporate feedback from 

 

feedback and comments feedback from end users of this AI use 

 

end users of this AI use case 

 

from the public case and the public, consistent with 

 

and the public? 

Practice: Consult and 

 

c) Public hearings or 
meetings 

d) Other 
e) In-progress 

Section 4(b)(vii) of the appendix to OMB 
Memorandum M-25-21. 

 

Incorporate Feedback 
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from End Users and the 

 

f) Agency CAIO has 

  

Public 

  

waived this minimum 
practice and reported 
such waiver to OMB 
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APPENDIX A: Use Case Topic Areas 

CATEGORY EXAMPLES  (An AI use case is likely to fall into this category if it is used in one of these contexts or a substantively similar one.) 
Administrative 
Functions 

• AI used for administrative functions, to include: 
o AI used for records management, 
o AI used for FOIA response, or 
o AI use for internal investigations and audits, including OIG. 

• AI used for project management. 
• AI used for facilities and property management, to include: 

o AI used for equipment maintenance, or 
o AI used for facilities access and security. 

Human 
Resources 

• AI used for employee training and professional development. 
• AI used by the agency to process its employee disability and accommodations requests. 
• AI use for employee safety and workers compensation processing. 
• AI used for internal human resources management, to include: 

o AI used for payroll processes, 
o AI used in hiring, or 
o AI used for agency travel processing. 

Emergency 
Management 

• AI used for prediction or response to emergencies, such as roadside emergencies, public health emergencies, or 
emergency response for natural disasters. 

Energy & the 
Environment 

• AI used for energy innovation, adoption, or use. 
• AI used in the production or management of nuclear energy. 
• AI used in the safety, security, or maintenance of energy plants and facility operations. 

Government 
Benefits 
Processing 

• AI used for improving access to government benefits. 
• AI used to assist the provision or processing of government benefits, to include: 

o AI used in Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) and related programs, 
o AI used in Medicare & Medicaid, including fraud prevention, 
o AI used in unemployment benefits access, 
o AI used in scholarship or financial aid processing, or 
o AI used in Social Security, including fraud prevention. 

• AI used in the processing of housing grants and benefits, to conduct housing valuations, and in non-discrimination 
enforcement. 
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Health & • AI used to assist in medical research, clinical trials, or drug and vaccine development. 
Medical • AI used in medical devices. 

 

• AI used to assist with providing healthcare, such as filling prescriptions, telehealth platforms, or virtual care 
options. 

 

• AI used to analyze and process healthcare data or health records. 

 

• AI used for monitoring of patient biometrics, diet, or mental health. 

 

• AI used for early intervention screening, diagnostics, or treatment planning. 

 

• AI used in drug safety, to include: 

  

o AI used for drug labeling 
o AI used in monitoring of adverse drug reactions, or 
o AI used for predicting drug shortages. 

 

• AI used in healthcare facility physical security or cybersecurity. 

 

• AI used in veterans' healthcare. 
International • AI used in international development and humanitarian assistance. 
Affairs • AI used when conducting foreign affairs, such as in conflict prediction or modeling. 

 

• AI used in the logistical routing of international commerce. 
Information • AI used for Information and Communications Technology, to include: 
Technology 

 

o AI used to assist with help desk activities (chatbots, submitting tickets), or 
o AI used in other general IT activities within an agency. 

Cybersecurity • AI used in agency cybersecurity and privacy-enhancing activities, to include: 

  

o AI used to scan and monitor network infrastructure for cybersecurity incidents, 
o AI used to analyze and investigate cybersecurity incidents, or 
o AI used to track and manage information technology assets or devices. 

Law • AI used in domestic or international investigations, including forensics. 
Enforcement • AI used in border protection activities, such as border control or border surveillance. 

 

• AI used in immigration and asylum services. 

 

• AI used for law enforcement activities. 
Procurement & • AI used to facilitate procurement processes, to include: 
Financial 
Management 

 

o AI used for acquisition planning, including advance acquisition planning, 
o AI used for market research, 
o AI used for optimizing supplier selection, or 
o AI used for contract management and administration. 

 

• AI used for acquisition data analytics. 

 

• AI used in finance management, to include: 

  

o AI used to assist with internal budgeting processes, or 
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o AI used to manage and process payments. 
Science • 

• 
• 
• 

Ad used in earth sciences, including geography, atmospheric, climatology & environmental sciences, geology, 
oceanography, natural resources, forestry, or water resource management. 
AI used in physical sciences, including physics, astrophysics, or chemistry. 
AI used in life sciences, including zoology, botany, or biology. 
AI used in space sciences and exploration, to include: 

  

o AI used in planetary geology, 
o AI use on spacecrafts, 
o AI used in satellite flights and explorations, or 
o AI used in investigations of celestial objects. 

Service Delivery • AI used for communicating with the public, to include: 

 

• 

o AI used for customer service, to include customer call centers, chatbots, and other virtual assistants, 
o AI used for virtual voice response, 
o AI used for language translation or assistive technology, or 
o AI used as a feature of agency websites. 

AI used in public affairs and correspondence, including for the solicitation or review of public comments. 
Transportation • 

• 
AI used in the movement of vehicles, whether on land, underground, at sea, or in the air. 
AI used for predictive infrastructure maintenance of runways, roads, or railways. 

Other • Use this category only when other categories don't apply, and provide an alternative category. 
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APPENDIX B: AI Classifications 

CLASSIFICATION DESCRIPTION 
EXAMPLES  (An AI use case is likely to fall under this classification 
if it is used for one of these purposes or a substantively similar one.) 

Generative AI AI that generates new or synthetic content (e.g., 
images, videos, audio, text, code). 

Chatbots, image generation, code completion, synthetic media, 
data augmentation, retrieval-augmented generation (RAG), deep 
research 

Agentic AI AI systems that perform tasks or make decisions 
autonomously with minimal human intervention. 

Task automation, personal assistants 

Classical/Predictive 
Machine Learning 

Models trained on data to make predictions or 
classifications based on identified patterns or 
relationships. 

Sales forecasting, weather forecasting, spam detection, 
recommendation systems, credit/fraud scoring, anomaly 
detection 

Computer Vision AI that processes and interprets visual data (e.g., 
images and videos). 

Object detection, facial recognition, biometric identification, 
medical imaging, image segmentation 

Natural Language 
Processing (NLP) 

AI that processes, interprets, and shares 
information in human language. 

Sentiment analysis, speech-to-text, text-to-speech 

Reinforcement 
Learning 

AI trained through trial and error using rewards 
and penalties to optimize decision-making policies. 

Robotics operating in physical environments, strategic game 
play, autonomous systems (drones) 

Other Use this category only when other categories don't apply, and provide an alternative category. 
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(WC» VA YHA:Veterans Neagh (Wm Health & Medkal None of the Above 
FlerUnor Detect patterns and maim corn., VA 
Medical Imaging Autesepnentaticn VA 
Malign VA 

WA, +Mann, Nahh AGm Modon.Ensbling 
WU: vertrans Neagh Adm Health& Medical 
VIVOkterans Health/41m Health 6 nleclocal 

'Interne agency sugdon) None of the Above 
Searching for infamation uslrell. 
None of the Above 

Cluanda VA VII: Veterans 010145 Aden Health 610150141 None a the Meow 
VSTCne -0241nyon Patient Monitoring and VA 
Surveillance and Reaming of Suicidal Ideal VA 
gasetroke. CI Perfoion 40 VA 

V&A: Vetere& nee... Health & 84701(JI lentliykle V.I., patterns in system logs Irma single Wean capon mks Al 
VII: vertrans Health Adm Neale & (Medical None of the Above 

Veterans 144th Adm Health & Make None of the Above 
54104 VA VII: Veterans Health Ado Health & Aledual Mane rat the Above 
Evaluation of AUtannleen rtsistive Twin( VA 
Using Al to read PDT and parse the  Informa  VA 
Discovery MI Gent VA 

VOA: Veterans 1>natth Ada Health & Alodéol 
YHA: Veterans NealthAdm Health & (Medical 
MIA: Tura., Heats Adrn Health& Medkal 

Nano al 150 Men 
Inputting large animas of data (rampager forms Into a digoal system using Al 
Pane of the Abort 

IDAvleared 'Taut Mice to essist Mnkians and imp Described in FDA daumentation for Mrs device (httpki. Operation and hasintonance Both 
1111 Humen-Cemeeed Design (1K0)tam uses Urge term Al &Item gen./WS:NWT& erth in WM eel.. pOsrtratiOn and Irtaitenante Nekher 
The Intended purport Is to e041040 medical coder end Witgested ICD 10 CM. ICD 10 PCS. CPT, ant) FICPCPS cod Operation and Maintenance Neither 
FDArtleared medical device so assist chruclansard imp Descried In FDA dœurnentatrtn for tho device (Mtps1.0perartan old Maintenance Bah 
MA-cleared medical device to assist Mnkians and imp Described in FDA documentation for Mrs device (httpe/. Operation and Maintenance Both 
Crindrab make direct deposit (OM therms to steal velThe wade( identifies refernabiVerteans> with the lithe Operertn and MOnteneme RthrtimpaeDrig 
WArtleared medic...sae to edst ankians and imp Deserted In FOA documentation for TN devka (hope/. C9eradon and Memrtnange Both 
The Parts*, Observed Marker Deduce Prams (P064C41 model will be ellgrtle to help clinicians. provide ma Initiated Bah 
To rthime inforrrotion fron. external Iodides Ted, ChTlie Al prcorarn morels iniceriartan from a retiree fart Operation and Mantenance Neither 
For andWIMpurpOses legend'. performencemetrk me output of the model bawd us to Weedy NO, diniMAttartitian and/or Oevelogniew Neither 
Comm:earth available software to east with electro&Praluartan ECG demand provides toeing on ECG pi Tértration and Mantonance Both 
The function of the Arts to deem posoble intracranial Elbe input4 DKOM fame  Cl  head Image data from VII Operation and Irtentenance Bah 
The function of der& is to incorporate quantitenre Ira The input is OICOM marnmovaPhY wage data (ran  Vil  Overate, and Manterance Bah 
FDA-Cleared rnagMl den. tra Insie MnkianSard imprOertrébed in FDA docurnentatian for this devke Ihttpv/.0peratiOn and 1.4aitenence Both 
The funiTan of the Arts. anirtmo  Cr  chest man& and sehe loped Is DKOM CI> dent Wage data. Tie output IS Crteratton and Maimonance Both 
A search platform that clinicians on use when seardonSummary of med., literature or answers to medtml Initiated Bah 
Clinia decisice support by  providing  surgical rig asses Plaida a Treat ndi assessment for a patient based o Operation and Maintenance Bah 
The function of the Al is to detect Wee ye.. aehola The Input MOM Nead ET Imaged/1a from NIA Wirt Implement/60n and ArtesSment Both 
EDArtleared mortml dance to assist caniciansard Inge Deserted In FOA doe...  talion  for this des*. (etas/. Tértration and Maintenance Both 
Te  function of the AI Is to 4v4010edlgtal marnrnoomenThe Input is DICOIM mammography  mage  data han VrtImplementaten and Assess 40 
004-deared medical device to Ofda enrcians and imp Described in FDA documentation forth* device (httpe/. Operation and Maintenance 
We do.) lot& <Wing in M.ous  languides  gave.  SOL  M The Al systern*SOutputSMn be Cale(orked irkoSeveal Initiated 

IDArtleared medicedevrte to assie crinkled and impeDescrébed in FDA documentation fOr this devke (htted. Operation and hrtetenence Both 
FDA4earod mod., amsco to assist ceniciansard Inge Described In FOA docurnentatian for this devka (Woe/. TértratiOn and 1.4.antOnange Beth 

FDA-cleared medicedevve to assist Mnkiansard irneDeSceed in FDA daumentatem for this devke (httpe/. Operatrtn and Artintenence Bah 
WA-cleared medical dance to eV>, Cemeiant and imp Deereed In FIT documentation for Ms devka (Woe/. Tértrallon and Maintenance Both 
To be used so personalize ureening regime, eating higi t takes as Input eking lartdoso Ciso& and 'reduces :Acquhloon and/or Develcenanl Bah 
eCarerTrurter rewrote, finical. physialogical. and der The mrtputs of earemanager are acuity scores and tree Operation and 041110  rance bah 
70A-deared medic-oldente to assist rtaikilinS and imp Deserted 1n 70A documentation for Ts devke Ihtted. Operation and Artintenente Bah 
Policy bokup Is a rune.consurnins task  ln  the VA. This re ILM prod.'s feedback  ln  ten 0115 links to  Mo  alsalat Implemontartan and Artassment Nether 
70Artleared medtml device to assist dnicians and imp Described In FDA dœurnentatian for this device Chap./. Operation and Mentenance Bah 
006deafedme0ca1 device to 030101 erift10111 and imp Described in 60A daurnentatian for Mrs device (httpe/. Operation and Maintenance Bah 
TIN Biotronik home monitoring mown collecu dine  ta  l flirter, poSside arrhythmia events in to thrart the ee 'Imitated Bah 
TgerawbSifirtMmtoartheid.fromUoml 0. Dinthene patient clinical and dornographIC data Inglated 
Tie Caret-ink home monitanng system collects data  tira  It geminates false pesoas 00141 frtrdertn and perm m Initiated 
Documentation 1 entered into the electronic hearth reVokewenerated portent and tom rt into clinical deans Operation and hbontenance 
The STORM nrtdel rs a predndve model 10 estimate nskThe STORM predolne mode. eStonirtm the rok of Fein  Opereen and Monte... Both 

REACI1 VET 1.0 model is e predictive maid Th wing  or e REACH VET predictive model estimates the gkelihou Cartoon and hrténtenenee Both 
FDAtlear00 0041.160.0 10 ens, Menécians and imp Described in FBA documentation for  Bis  des*. (https/.00.ration and Mant.Msnee Both 

DMA/ mcders purport it to sawn Ow« Cr  suns for To mart( will output a coronary artery &Velum scoroa Mantra area.  Oevoloprnont Both 
60Artleared rnertml device to assist chruclans and Iwo Described in FDA daumentatian for tho device (hope/. Operation and Maintenance Bah 
004-deared medical device to assist Mnkians and imp, Deserted in 60A daurnentatian for Mu device (httpsi Operation and Maintenance Pooh 
We *reusing C7WGPT to support veterans in resume d The mnput is resumes and mak intent...Miens Operation and ...sinters... Neither 

FDA-deared medicate/ewe to assist chnkiansard two Described in FDA documentation for this devke (httpe/.0perekon and hrtetenence Beth 
Stakeholders In rte National Oncology Program that wartim, output of &Tor noon It the deems have access Adluisitian and/or Development 10018101 
The  Vit  NatIceal Oncology Program has lnwsudlnero10ass for cancel pathway, se., yeah dinbl patlyny and/or Develcpment Neither 
Te  benefit of dos use cart o to provide Main (nabs,. a Human made:kale« messages Initiated Neither 
Pedent0 rtagnosis information Knee& been extracted Patients' diartrtnis «10I8 Ito Ontotree, and MNswlll b Acpubilkon ancVor Developed), Neither 

TD. &me)" Ent.. ionamdm fmmaTtaneuall. 'mode PrbrraoaahflM11gs,OwHath0an4 quantitative en& Artmisition and/oe Oevoloprnom Wilber 
FDArtleared medimidence so assist M101471404 imp Deurrted In 60A daumentatian for tho device (Mtpv/.0peraman and Mantmance Bah 

Supporting Caro Throve Who (medicare Industry Is alSuppornns Care Thrag11N vsvcme Ion:eases adaandminitlated 
We endeawrrt surveil and monitor nationally bah 50018 methods 1,0011 the use of natural language procassrAdounition and/or Davelcanent 
(OA-cleared medimidence lo  plu  erocians and 'mot Deserted in 60A daurnentatian forth* device (httpe/. Operation and Maintenance 

Both 
Neither 
Bah 

The M Is to Tame. autonomous hito artarirtion by inPutS end TOM& Our ertaorimoIdeTeuP WE ... 44.6.IDDa. and'« 
Tie M will read POis from the T.A.and parsed-melee SharePant, ard era be used an Power BO Irmlatad 
TOA-deared medimidence to assist ankians and imp Described in FDA documentation forth* device (https:/. Operation and Mintonionce 

Safety-ImpactIng 
Neither 
Both 

Automated Breast Ultrasound IABUS1 Solution Dorn OV001ettssY1pcbus Gl potential& suspicioMate06 n the Attartilian andlor OevelOprnent Bah 
WM. the Fkaill10 IMIP131( manaeornent applicelon,VAII provide Mailed text data hat comrtines/carotates Initiated Wilber 
To make the access of drawl% restart of merest  malte'« thane physician manually autlIndrg a lesion or or Operation and Maintenance Bah 
(OA-dewed medical dave to assist c.kians and 'mot Deserted in 60A daurnentaton for Mrs device (htliev/. Operation and Mantanance Both 
Mammography. Uses multi-dad support vegtor machir ClasSfes Dime type. Augment> the decision making an OperatiOn and Abintenence Both 

(herewith Automated (keel UReartund  (ABUS)  ClasseElartres lowSTItreound leertns Augments the derisIAttartilian and/Or [reveled's., Bah 

The benefits el this Al n pee. rneacal drove data, Gathers media& device hardwire informeice end mom Irnplementaten and Assessment gook 
The V% insights hem:video. hunrtmltinguide interfe Natural Language responses WC% and operatioro rowel Acquisition am/01 >vela:anal Neither 
KM-cleared me:U.10.re to assist dinicians and imp Deena:rod In FIT documentation for MIS des** (hops/. Operation and Muntenance Both 
Intake of VA Claws materials as well as ether Veen& Utdoing presented machine learning and Natural Langu Operation and Mrtmenance Bah 
Te  ampsse is to provide automated renew of official .42 outputs will include updated oarrwunimtions style ar Initiated Neither 
FDA-Cleared mediMIderece to InS151 enklen> endimp DeScribed In FDA daumentatian fOr this devke (httptd.OPerertn and hrteteneme Beth 
Mag Automation Senrtes  (MAS)  is a tenser«. fa IntVBA End-Product estabgshment and correct trimness In Crterelon and Maintenance 
FDA-cleared medical de ace so assist chruclans and imp Descrrted In FDA daumentatian for this device (https1.0peraten and Maintenance 
Amelia, of the system is gearative Al use and derratiOutputs 'abode mcdel mulls from Talbot. IntencAcquisitian and/ce ((eyelet:went 
FOArtlearerf me41uI devke to nee egnkians and lamp Described in FDA documentation for this devke (Mips'/.Operation and ha:wrens.. 
Mammography. Alesowered aiWylks • GenoreMfand Produce. 6nm &rnarrtecos.  korn MIN 30 data to he Ceserwon and Menionance 
FDArtleared medical dence to assist Modern and imp Deuntrtd in FDA dœurnentatian for the device (httpv/. Operartan and Miantenance 
Mammography • Produces synthetic 20 images from 3( Providm withetk 20 Wade to augment the Interpret., Operation and Maintenance 

Both 
Bah 
Both 

Rets.impaCgang 
Bah 
Right>.èmpastig 
130511 

Neleer 

Bah 
gush 
Neither 

Wilber 
Bah 
Pooh 
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Both 
Beth 
Beth 

FDAiloaroO medical emu masscinoians and Irm•Dourtod a docurnontathn for the (httpei.CPMMann end 5Mmtanane. 
Al Deep /damn Reconstnxtbr Deserted In FDA dccurnentatnan for this deg. (httpeCImplementaten and...anent 
10A-cleared devme mist erocions and imp Deunbed in FDA dmurnentaten for this (httocieperabon and Maintenance 

Need 
Beth 

Tho  VAG,. nophropathy Manta:MI is basand on 100« PostP0 am. kidney 'May Cporation and Maintenance Roth 
We use Microsoft Power Autanates bulkier to He olhe Al puts the document Me a PDF on Sharepent and Operation and Mai 
ICM-deared  medical donee to assist «melons and imp Deter/bed in FDA docurnentatan for this device (htttesi Om... and Maintenance 

The VA CART bleedee Ask redden is based en lops. re Post Pacutaneous Comm, Interventim bleed aim to Cymbal and Maintenance 

Femme oiomon hachon (If) information In VIstA wine Results of the NIP are smarmed by E ofoloorninaloon, AcquislOan and/orDovologenom Mole« 
FDA«leared modtcal dome to assist dewlaps and moo Deunbed In FDA dccumentatnan for Mu device (Wow/. Operaban and Mantimance 005 

Beth 

Predict potassiumlow« from ECG. Potassium levels horn ECG ruMnatton. *09066600 and/or Douolomnim 
IDA-cleared modtcal dome to assist chnicians and moo Deserted In FDA dccumentatIon for Mks device (Woe/. Operation and Mantenance 
intended ',moose To deveneo ocemouterwhon Ramey The Ene5 can movkle a decoion for the Mean  Mage  les.Acquinitein and/ce ['eyelet:anent 

Mole« 
Bah 
5afehrimaacting 
Wither The Mended  pmpose «Gitaluti Copilot b Mist deer« Al sattenin Outman in MS Celt« meted be: code wowed 

VA-5169 
VA-5173 
VA-5181 
00.5214 
VA-5218 
VA-5222 
VA-5263 
00.5133 
VA-5427 
VA-5464 
VA-54613 
VA-5501 
VA-5509 
VA-5542 
VA-5550 
00.5579 
VA-5503 
VA-5620 
VA-5624 
V0.5628 
VA-5632 
VA-5665 
VA-5706 
VA571e 
VA-5788 
VA-5796 
VA-5825 
VA.5817 
VA-5874 
VA-5903 
VA-5919 
VA-5956 
VA-5960 
VA-6001 
VA-6030 
VA6038 
VA-6012 
VA-6067 

   

Gen,. Al_ VA VIBM Veer., Health Aden Health & Meet. Mane  cd  the Above 
angdementation of a 5fteceCOVIO-19 MI VA VIM, Veterans Math Adm Health & Medka fane  a the Abaco 
CVPI2 VA 686 Veterans worth Aden Mae & Modiea 

VIM: Veterans Health Adm Health &Medico 
VIM: Veterans health Adm Health & Medma 

Piano a160 Peen 
MneoftheAbove 
MmeoftheAMem 

Deehnege Predict. Model VA 
ICSR0 IIR 19-069 Cloarniring Ranh Angiotem VA 
CT CoMut VA WM:Veterans health Aim Health & needle, NoneofMeAhow 
Cranial Mutation, Mutatton Software era VA 
°Unction ONE ITS.3e6A/61 V8.9 VAth Alf VA 
Celle/Man DM1200 with Mebane fluid app VA 

VIA: Veterans meth.. Boahh& Mad. 
WU: Veterans Health Adm Male & Medea 
VIM:Veterans Moth Adm Health & Medea 

Mane  cd  the Meow 
Mono of the Above 
None of the Above 

Wham reports GA VA VIM:Veterans health Aden Health & Medka Bone.,  the Above 
CARTO 3 EP NamptIon 5mtorn Software 18.  VA 
Care Assessment Needs (CAN)  Score VA 
Conchal Perm 10CD-1000A/3) V10.15 VA 

006: Veterans 06495 Men Health& Mod. «noot6ho Above 
WM: Veterans Health Adm Health & Medea Nano of the Above 

Veterans health Adm Ileakh & Medm None of the Above 
VA CART P01401404005 COMM,  intemendt VA VIM:Veteran health Adm Health & Aleelka None ed the Ahado 
Cardiac CT runalm Software APPIlanhlen VA 
falls Prediction tool VA 
VA CART PerceancousCorcemylntementit VA 

Wife Veterans Kurth Adrn Malth & Modim honed the Mow 
VIM:Veterans Health Rolm Gadernment Seroces Ihndenies Bondman:I Sera. Delenned Nano of the Above 
VIM: Veterans health Adm tleakh & Medan. Mane of the Above 

MO Mt CaPay Emanation Predielko Tod VA VIM: Veterans 9040th Adm Government 5enkef MUM. Benefits and  Sente  DeIMMA None a the Above 
VA CART Pomulancow Coronary Intomontle VA 
Purees., Coder Ming VA 
Braintab Elements Image Fusion,Contourhe VA 

006: Veterans health Adm Health &Manual 
YHA: Veterans health Rolm Minim Enabling 
VIM: Veterans health Adm Health & Wean' 

Mum of Ito Above 
lintemai agency supper« Dumping tee from scanned documents or smart tams for aecNvalourpases using Al 

None of the Alnme 
VA CART Mmcardial 'scheme,. tal? VA WM. Veterans health Adm Health & AleeMal None ot the A0061 
VA CART Ejection Fraction BlP VA 
Bieloo 2200 AMA Screen with Malian Dec/ VA 
VA CART PerartarmousCorcemylntereentie VA 

006: Veterans Werth Aden Roalth & Madiol honed the Peen 
WM.:Veterans health Adm Health & Medical None of the Abaco 
WM:Veterans health Adm Health& Medmal None of the Above 

Ellragraph WM« Bengraph MET Farniv 06 PE VA YHA: Veterans Rennet Adm Health & Medea! honed the Above 
Rehm Exams VA 
AutoCanour Model RADAC V3 VA 
A.:macula «5606m...ern (0/6) for the  i  VA 

WM: Veterans health Adm Health & Mod., mono of  Mo  Above 
0143: Veterans Health Adm Health & Medical None of the Aimee 
VISA: Veterans health Adel Health& Medmal hone of the Above 

GM«, Copilot VA DIT:Oltlee of Irdonnaten 8Mission-Emblong antefrol agency supportl couomemeh.w.vdnm.ffledmemh&Wm.5.. 
30801ISE0 VA YHA: Veterans nceon5 Aim Health & Medical 

VIM: Veterans health Adm Mitten Enabling 
Veterans health Ada, Health& Medocal 

honed)  e Above 
«erg VA 

Pero A00. Aoli6 UP:Pend Aoho i700 Softo7a  VA 
Mignment Swim, Cereal Alignment SOMA VA 

lemma, agency supper« Cr mare vita« remesentatenscd data sets for reports and presentation« using Al 
hone of the Above 

VRA, Veterans health Adm Health & Medeal 
086 Veterans health Man Health & Mod., 
Oft Office of Infamaton 0Muumlnabling 
VIM: Veterans health Adm Health & Medood 

Pone ed the Abado 
Dental. Dontsp& Strom GERI VA 
Fusion 202a DAWS/2comtextl VA 
Acumen Ilmotension Predichen Index- EV1 VA 

Creme roprosentatens of data «As/or reports and prosontatlom utirs Al 
lonternad agency suppall Marching for information nand M. 

None of the Above 
Mead 4005.0550 VA VIM, Vetere. health Adm Law &Juslke Creating vine.« reprenentalkonn Of data  sas  err «Ralf and OreSentatiOnn Mr« Al 

IMoureeratehy. MO. the Radiologist in locolloo b« Lemons are nutted on ideneed limes with re« 'Mershon and Mentenrince Both 
The onhert Seeks to Mplemont a Severe COVIO-19 Rene medal will output math! risk Se Ore Mr Currently I Amubithn and/or Develophont Both 
FDA-cleared modiealdoeco 4111«Amiens and une.Dourtod In FDA documentation for Mkt dank,' (hOpeCepormon and  Maintenante Bah 
Irmternentation of a ...ewe model tot can identify The model estImates the overall readiness of InpAcquIshen and/of Development Nether

 

Intended palms< dame*, summarised.. of nano.. c Norman note that Roam. the patient% record with d Irriodernentaten and Assensment Neither

 

FOA-deared medical clmce to assist eankiannard imprDencebed in FDA doeurnentatim  for this devke (htto5/.0perertion and  Maintenante Both  

Medina' in a ountinhoush Vaned  anginal intelligence The system «inert. MOM'« grade and Bator. meant °petalnu and  IMetename Both 
fDA-doarod moth., dmico to «Mt Mnicians and Irma Daunted In FDA docurnontatam for  Mis  douke (Mae/. C9MMdon end Mentmnne. Both 
CAN ts a set of ns&svanhirg logsne regressbn model:90.day hosgotalicatim or 9«day dead. Operation and Almemance Bah 
10A-cleared medical dence  lo meat onneians  and  imp Demeaned in FDA daurnentatian for this device (htttesi Operate,. and  Mmntononee Bah 
TheVACART SYNIA% risk model Brodie« 3055ec post-PT. takulated «Ore in.:4MM Mk Of mdeur «h.!  ta  Doer/hen and hemntonênce Both 
fenAcloarod rnmaml dove. to mist «melons and trim Daunted In FDA docurnontatian for UM dovko (hope/. Cpormon and Mentonanon Both 
Bactgramid: Pact Mt Co-Pay emm000lon d«ernpriationtAvtomatIcolygenecate 4 binary output that Indicates w Aconntsitnan and/a Development 
The VA CART mortality risk model is based en lops. PosPPO 30-day mortann Operators and Maintenance 
Eladeamd: Pau IkeCOPMexemptfon determinngon lAutombliCalar den.. a binary out OM indkatef no McMahan and/ Developed,' 

Eames rnyocediat Mherren  infomution in VIM wing Raman Of the NU,  cOntain 0 irdkating Menthe MP« «Operation and keentenenee Neither 

FORmdeared medical dec.te to  asti«  Mnkiannard imp Descrined in FDA docurnernathn for this devite (http5C  Operation and hMetennnte Both 

fenAcloarod medical... to mist «Ardent and Irma Daunted In FDA docurnontatian for UM device (Mae/. C9Marnan end Mnantenane. 
Increased Produonhhe 80 automating  rouent  refs, beCode Snippets:Automatically generated Wakeof code I 'metaled Haled 
MA-cleared medical dome to anti« Mneians and mot Deuraned in FDA dmurnentatein for the device (hthesiOnnerabon and Mentmence Beth  
11)8«leared medical deme as enkians and imp  >seabed  in FDA daumentatim tor this devke ehttniOperatenn and IMMtename Both  
Intolitoot ootomorice enalOos fad propoped dental r Dental moon/MOO. 0, 0POO.,. Opormon and hevntonance Rah 
Mimes blind and now hum empbmes to gain  Informa[  Dueled descnpoons and details of duns, table Operation and Mantenance 
f0A-deared medimIdence 460«doneians and mot Deunbed in FDA dmurnentatein for the device (htttesiOoerabon and Maintenance Beth 
Me man delectim for amaoon detection M . R. Mee Of Inlefel for a heat map Mil include «et« thn Mouititinn and/Or DevelOpment Bah

 

ROIS

 

Neither 

SafetelmpactIng 
Beth 
Rthteimpaeting 
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